JIMMA UNIVERSITY

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE



CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES DURING INCLUSIVE PHYSICAL EDUCATION PRACTICAL CLASS IN OF SELECTED HIGH SCHOOL OF WOLISO ZONE

By

BEDASA DAFERA BEYENE

OCTOBER, 2018 JIMMA, UNIVERSITY

JIMMA UNIVERSITY

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
DURING INCLUSIVE PHYSICAL EDUCATION PRACTICAL CLASS IN
CASE OF SOME SELECTED HIGH SCHOOL OF WOLISO ZONE

By

BEDASA DAFERA BEYENE

ADVISOR. Mr. HIRKO TAYE

CO- ADVISOR. Mr. TESFAYE DAMENA

ATHESIS SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTEMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE, COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES, JIMMA UNIVERSITY, IN PARTIAL FULFILLEMENT OF THE REQUIREMENT THE DEGREE OF MASTER OF EDUCATION IN SPORT SCIENCE.

OCTOBER, 2018 JIMMA, UNIVERSITY

JIMMA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF GRADUATE STUDIES COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

DECLARATION

By my signature below, I declare and affirm that this Thesis is my own work. I have followed all ethical and technical principles of scholarship in the preparation, data collection, data analysis and compilation of this Thesis. Any scholarly matter that is included in the Thesis has been given recognition through citation.

Name: Bedasa Dafera Beyene
Signature
Date:
Department:

JIMMA UNIVERSITY

SCHOOL OF GRADUATE STUDIES

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

APPROVAL SHEET

As members of the Examining Board of the Final Med. Open Defence, we certify that we have read and evaluated the thesis prepared by: Bedasa Dafera Beyene entitled:.challenges and opportunities of students with disabilities during inclusive physical education practical class in case of some selected high school of woliso zone. We recommend that it could be accepted as fulfilling the thesis requirement for the degree of Master of Education in sport science.

Bedasa Dafera Beyene		
Name of Major Advisor	Signature	Date
Hirko Taye		
Name of Co Advisor	Signature	Date
Tesfaye Damena		
read and evaluated the thesis pr	epared by Bedasa Dafera Beye accepted as fulfilling the the	n Defense, we certify that we have ene and examine the candidate. We sis requirement for the Degree of
Name of Chairperson	Signature	Date
Hirko taye		
Name of Internal Examiner	Signature	Date
Beshir Edo		
Name of External Examiner	Signature	Date
Dr. Haile Iticha		

Graduate Thesis Ownership Agreement

This thesis is a property of Jimma University, an institution that awarded Med/PhD Degree to the graduate student and funded its research cost fully or partly. The research work was accomplished under the close support and supervision of the assigned University"s academic staff. It is therefore strictly forbidden to publish, modify, or communicate to or put at the disposal of third party the entire document or any part thereof without the common consent of the research supervisor(s) and the graduate student. Disregarding this agreement would lead to accountability according to the JimmaUniversity"s Research and Publication Misconduct Policy Article 1.7 of the University"s Document for "Guidelines and Procedures for Research, March 2012".

Name of the Graduate Student	Signature	Date
Bedasa Dafera Beyene		
Name (s) of the Research Supervisor (s)	Signature	Date
Samson Wondirad (Ass.Pro)		
Name of Chairperson	Signature	Date
Hirko taye		
Name of Internal Examiner	Signature	Date
Beshir Edo		
Name of External Examiner	Signature	Date
Dr. Haile Iticha		

Title of the Thesis: -- challenges and opportunities of students with disabilities during inclusive physical education practical class in case of some selected high school of woliso zone

Degree Awarded: Med/PhD (Encircle one)

.

Acronyms and abbreviations

EFA:-Education for all.

UN:-united nations.

UNESCO:-United Nations Educational Scientific, Cultural Organization.

WHO:-World health organization.

SWD:-Students with disabilities.

SWOD:- students without disabilities.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

First and for most, I would like to express my deep and heartfelt thanks to my advisor Mr. Hirko Taye(Msc) and Co-advisor Mr. Tesfaye Damena (Msc) for their polite approach knowledgeable advice and constructive comments that have shaped my thesis immeasurably.

I always appreciate them not only for their comment but also for his insightful and critical comments for further improvements.

I would like Thanks College of natural science, and sport science department specifically for facilitating when I have done my proposal. I would also like to express my special thanks to all concerned schools such us Bantu, Teji, Tulu bolo, and geresu high school principals woreda education offices and students, for their hospitality, cooperation and participation to provide the necessary information required for my study. I am still indebted my friends for their supports everything during my thesis work. Finally I am mach great full my family for their continuous encouragement, financial and moral support. Besides, I am very much indebted to Bantu principal's school and to all my dorm class mates for their thought full support toward the completion of my study.

ABSTRACT.

The purpose of this study was to assess the challenges and opportunities that students perceived during physical education practical class in some selected secondary high school, in woliso zone in oromiya regional state. To conduct the study, descriptive survey design was used with mixed approaches which are both quantitative and qualitative mixed type. The sample size were determined by Slovene,s formula from population study 7402. The participants of study were 379. Of those 108(100%) students with disabilities, 271students without disabilities 7 physical education teachers 4, principal schools. The total participants of studies including physical education teacher and school principals were 390. In the selection of the sample population non-probability (availability) sampling for students with disability, random sampling (lottery method) for students without disabilities, and purpose sampling for physical education teachers and school principals were used. The main instruments of data collection were questionnaire, interview and observation.

The criteria to select is depend on students with problem musculoskeletal muscles both upper and lower limp problems due to body parts or muscular deformities, disease and degeneration of muscles. The criteria to select those students are based on students who have difficulty mobility during practical classes

Key words: Disability, opportunity, physical education, students with disabilities, physical impairments

Table of content

Contents	Page
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	i
ABSTRACT	
Introduction	
1.1. Back ground of the study	1
1.2 Statement of the problem	2
1.3. Objective of the study.	3
1.3.1. General objective	3
1.3.2. Specific objective	4
1.4. Delimitation of the study.	4
1.5. Significance of the study	4
1.6. Limitation of the study	5
1.7. Definition of terms.	5
1.8. Organization of the study	6
CHAPTER -TWO	7
REVIEW OF RELATED LITERATURE	
2.1 Theoretical frame work	7
2.2 Conceptual frame work	10
2.2.1 Mainstreaming	11
2.2.2. Inclusion	11
2.3 Inclusive Education	11
2.3.1 Positive aspect of Inclusion	12
2.4. Physical education	13
2.4.1. Positive aspects of physical education	14
2.5. Inclusive physical education	15
2.5.1 Planning for inclusion physical education	15
2.6. Challenges of inclusive education	16
2.6.1. Teaching methods and procedure	16
2.6.2. Teacher's role in physical education lessons	16
2.6.3. Organization of the learning environment	17
2.6.4. Facilitated Interaction	17

2.6.5. Guided participation	. 18
2.6.6. Tasks analysis	. 18
2.6.7. Peer support	. 19
2.6.8 Lack of Appropriate Facilities	. 19
2.6.9. Socio-cultural barriers	. 20
2.7. The opportunity to implement inclusive physical education in practical work	. 20
CHAPTER-THREE	23
3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	23
3.1. Study area	. 23
3.2. Study design	. 23
3.3. Population of the study	. 23
3.4. Sample and sample techniques	. 23
3.5 Source of data	. 26
3.6 Data collection instrument	. 26
3.6.1. Questionnaire	. 26
3.6.2. Interview	. 26
3.6.3 .Observation	. 27
3.7. Pilot study	. 27
3.7.1 Validity	. 27
3.7.2. Reliability	. 28
3.8 .Data collection procedure	. 29
3.9. Data analyzing procedure	. 29
3.10. Ethical consideration	. 29
CHAPTER FOUR	31
4. Data interpretation	31
4.1. Demographic Back ground of participants students with physical disabilities, students	
4.2 Quantitative Data interpretation	
4.2.1. Closed questionnaire	. 37
4.2.2. Observation	. 58
4.2.2.1. Observation	. 58
4.3 Qualitative Data interpretation	. 60
121 Structural Interview	60

4.3.1.1 Regarding training of Adaptive physical education	60
4.3.1.2 by what mechanism to assess students with disability during practical cla	asses60
4.3.1.3 Do you believe that students with physical disability benefits from physi	ical exercise 60
4.3.1.4 Do you think that the area of environment of your school is suitable for s disabilities during practical classes.	
4.3.1.5. What do you do to modifying teaching methods to involve disabled stud	dents61
4.3.1.6. Is there school administration facilitate to help for the participation of st disability	
4.3.1.7. What do you do to improve the teaching material to fit with disabilities	62
4.3.1.8. As a coordinator of school what to do done regarding students with disa equal participation of physical education in practical classes	
4.3.1.9. What opportunities have opened in your school for students with disabil physical activity.	• •
4.3.1.10. What are your comment and suggestion for students with disabilities in participation of physical activities	•
4.3.1.11. Are you give consideration about students with physical disabilities to participate any activity in your schools	* *
4.4. Result and discussion	63
4.4.1. Physical activity participation and perception.	65
4.4.2. Challenges of SWD to participate in physical education practical classes.	68
4.4.3. Opportunity to participate in physical education	68
CHAPTER FIVE	70
5. SUMMARY, CONCLUSION, AND RECOMMENDATION	70
5.1. Summary	70
5.2. Conclusion	71
5.3. Recommendation	72
Reference	73
Appendixes A	78
APPENDIXES.B	84
APPENDIXES.C	89
APPENDIXES.D	
APPENDIX-E	93

List of table

Table Page
Table 1 Back ground information about students with physical disabilities and students
without disabilities. (N=379)
Table 2 Response of SWD about opportunities to implementing inclusive PE (N=108)37
Table 3 Information about essential sport facilities and equipment from SWD (N=108)40
Table 4 Response of SWD about the awareness of the benefits of physical activit (N=108) 42
Table 5 Response of SWD on the purpose of physical activity (N=108)45
Table 6 Information about the basic skills and knowledge of adapted physical education
(N=108)47
Table 7 Response of student regarding facilities and equipment in PE from SWOD
(N= 272)49
Table 8 Information about the opportunities available of SWD on provision of inclusive PE during practical classes (N= 271)
Table 9 Information on how PE teacher integrates SWD and SWOD form SWOD participants (N=271)
Table 10 Information about the basic skills of physical education teachers in adapted PE form SWOD (N=271)
Table 11 Observation check list58

CHAPTER ONE

INTRODUCTION

1.1.Back ground of the study

Physical Education and sports a typical education in the lives of the whole community and for people with disabilities, the same as it can for people without disabilities. They include play, exercise, recreation, organized, and non-organized competitive, that contribute to physical fitness, mental well being and social interactions. There is the wealth of evidence to support participation in sport and physical activity for people with disabilities trends, barriers, and benefits of participations. In developing countries like Ethiopia, people with disabilities often face barriers to participate in sport and physical education activities they may include issues, like attitude towards disability, traditional and religious beliefs and physical education system. i.e. the curriculum designed for each level access to sporting, infrastructure including services, facilities and equipments(Anthony Laker [2000]).

Physical education is extremely resourceful in supporting the participation and learning practice of environment and all students regardless of their educational needs and individual characteristics. Inclusive physical education can bring considerable benefits to all students teacher and the local community. Inclusive physical education exposes—children—with developmental disabilities to more peer involving models, increasing their chance of getting accepted by peers and of full social inclusion. Their participation in physical education classes can contributes to the promotion of physical activity as an integrated part of an active lifestyle and to the development of basic motor skill necessarily for practicing physical activities. More different physical activity can raise the physical disable students self- respect and social skills [Block,1999].

The community impact and individual impact of sport help reduce the isolation of persons with disabilities and integrate them more fully into community life. Sport changes community perception of persons with disabilities by focusing attention on their abilities and moving their disability into back ground. Through sport persons without disabilities encounter persons with disabilities in appositive context (sometimes or the first) and see them accomplish things they

had previously thought impossible. Their assumptions about what persons with disabilities can and cannot do are profoundly challenged and reshaped by this experience. As well, the tendency to see the disability instead of the persons is greatly reduce in part because of the common experience of sport that they now share. cited from www.un.org/wcm/.../site/sport/.../sport/.../chaptr5-sport and disability.

Children with disability have a right to education. Since the UN universal Declaration on Human right was released in 1948 has been legislation on providing education for all children. The convention on the right of persons with disabilities, which entered into force in 2008 and which was ratified by the UK in 2009 has 145 signature [as at June 2010]. Cited from https://w.w.w.gov.uk/government./edu-chi-disabilities guide note.pdf

Previously it was a common for learners with disabilities, especially physical disabilities to be educated in special school or segregate institutions. However, inspired by the desire to meet education for all (EFA) the government Ethiopia has enhanced the move towards making all learning institution more inclusive. However, a physical education lesson for an inclusive class presents a teacher with the range of issue beyond the context of an ordinary or special class room setting. This include the physical nature of the activities, the use of specialized facilities and equipments and the dynamics involved in grouping and organizing learners with in physical activities. Therefore, challenges and opportunities to implementing inclusive physical education practical class is many complicated issue due to these reason the researchers was try to find the problem that hinders to do practical activity.

1.2 Statement of the problem

As the topic is challenges and opportunity to implement inclusive physical education practical class in some selected high school in Woliso zone, the teacher are likely to find its challenging and opportunity to successfully cater for individual needs in physical education lesson. The research shows that specific teaching methods sport facilities and equipments modification and appropriate practice that are being used to promote inclusion of learners in physical education have not be evaluated. As the result of little known about knowledge skills and experience needed to become an effective physical education teacher in schools that now contain learners with diverse physical disabilities in physical education classes [vogler2003].

In Ethiopia various studies have found that on special needs education focused on teachers, attitude among other issue. Until today none focused specifically on learners with physical disabilities in physical education practical classes. As such gap to trigger I need to carry out this study. As the same time, the researcher works in Bantu secondary school in woliso zone and he saw some physical disabilities students those by stander or sit down passively during physical education practical class. For these reason and advantage the researcher were attempts to find the challenges and opportunities to implementing inclusive physical education during practical class in some selected secondary high school in woliso zone. The researcher was finding out the challenges and opportunities that hinder to do inclusive physical education during physical activity and give possible solution.

Research question was prepared by the following questions.

- 1 What are the practical challenges and opportunities for the provision of inclusive physical education practical class?
- 2 what are the essential equipment and sport facilities for the development of participation of physical disabled students?
- 3 what are the level knowledge of student with disability for the importance of participating physical education activities?
- 4 How do the teachers facilitate integration between learners with and without physical disability during physical education lesson?
- 5 what are the basic skills and knowledge of physical education teacher concerning adapted physical education?

1.3. Objective of the study.

1.3.1. General objective

Assessing the main practical challenges and opportunities to implementing inclusive physical education in practical class in some selected secondary high school in Woliso zone

1.3.2. Specific objective

- To identify the challenges and opportunities in inclusive physical education practical class.
- ❖ To explain the adjustment of equipment and accessibility of sport facility to inclusive physical education practical class.
- Developing the attitude of society for special needs students regarding the importance of physical activity in physical education practical classes.
- ❖ To measure the level of students with disabilities regarding the benefits of physical activity in physical education practical class.
- ❖ To assess the basic skills and knowledge of physical education teachers in inclusive educations.

1.4. Delimitation of the study.

This study was conducted at woliso zone. There are a lot of high schools in Woliso zone. Therefore bounded area of the study was the most significant. There are 27 high schools in Woliso zone. But it is difficult to study all of them because it takes a long period of time and it requires much amount of money, due to this reason four high schools is selected for the model of the study. Because four high schools were selected as the model studies such us, Bantu high school, Taji high school, Tulu Bolo high school, and Geresu high school is the model of my studs.

The criteria to select is depend on students with problem musculoskeletal muscles both upper and lower limp problems due to body parts or muscular deformities, disease and degeneration of muscles. The criteria to select those students are based on students who have difficulty mobility during practical classes. The level of disability impairment was light and medium and visual impaired who can read but difficulty to see long sight and those wear eye glasses because of difficulty read in light and dark place and those attend regular classes.

1.5. Significance of the study

Research has not been conducted so far on the area of investigating challenge and opportunities to implementing inclusive physical education practical class to selected high school in Woliso zone. So, conducting this research in this area has the following significance.

- ✓ To make the teaching process suitable and smooth this figure challenges and opportunities to implement inclusive physical education during practical class.
- ✓ Provide methods, and strategies that help an action inclusive physical education practical class deep rooted the challenges of students.
- ✓ Developing the attitude and awareness of the society regarding advantage of inclusive physical education to participate physically disabled students.
- ✓ To identifying the existing challenges and opportunities to push inclusive physical education during practical class.
- ✓ Provide base line information on various opportunities to person with disabilities to participate and practice physical activities.
- ✓ It would be provide the instructional in sight for physical education teachers to enhance teaching methodology and improve stakeholders perception to ward disabled students.
- ✓ It is useful to facilitate the next practical lessons of inclusive physical education.

1.6. Limitation of the study.

There are some factor which are obstacle to the researcher was wide investigation of the study. There are some kinds of work activity we were face the challenges to be effective as much as possible. The major factor which limit the study are A shortage of time, duplication of the paper during questionnaire preparation, Shortage of money affects the researcher schedule to conduct the researcher effectively, lack of transportation in the area to gathering information from different high school, Some students may involuntary to fill open ended questionnaire.

1.7. Definition of terms.

Disability, According to WHO [1980] classification system, disability is the consequence of impairments with functional performance and activity of the individual.

Physical education is the integral parts of total education process that enhance and integrates, physical, mental, and social aspects of individual life through direct physical activities.

Physical disabilities are impairment that affects the use of the body a result of deficiency of the nerves, muscles, bones and joints [David Auxter2001]

Opportunity:.A chance for progress or advancement, as in career (< http://www.definitions.net/definition/opportunities)

Challenge:. Is some thing new and difficult which requires great effort and determination.(https://www.definitions.net/definition/challenge.

1.8. Organization of the study

This research thesis were work is prearranged in four topics. Chapter one deals, introduction, statement of the problem, objectives of the study, general objectives, specific objectives, delimitation of the study, significance of the study, limitation of the study, definition terms, and organization of the study. Chapter two about review literature, Chapter three were deals with description of, study area, study design, population of study, sample size and sample techniques, source of data, data collection instrument, pilot study, data collection procedure, data analyzing procedure and ethical consideration chapter four data interpretation, Chapter five summary, conclusion and recommendation.

CHAPTER-TWO

REVIEW OF RELATED LITERATURE

This chapter was deals with theoretical frame work conceptual frame work, inclusive education, physical education challenges of inclusive physical education the opportunity implement inclusive physical education in practical work were discussed as follows.

2.1 Theoretical frame work

While reviewing related literatures, I have browse internet and seen paper presentation by Susie miles in a symposium on development policy entitled ''children with disabilities and convection on the right of child. The symposium was in Gus tart, Stresemann institute, Bonn, Germany, and different people presented their research paper in the scope of 'enabling inclusive education challenge and Dilemmas'' from oct.27-29/2000. In the presentation Mile's focus area were disabled girls and children with learning difficulties from the perspective of violating international rights of people to be educated and she said chosen group of children are arguably the most overlook and excluded, it is the form of exclusion with in inclusion. She referred the Salamanca statement of UNESCO-1994 and the 1948 universal declaration of human rights for the realization of inclusive education. Retrieved from www.unesco.org/education/pdf/SALAMA-EPDF

The UN convection on the right of person with disabilities is the first legally binding international instruments to address the right of person with disabilities with regards to sport.

Articles 30.5 of the convection states that, (convection on the right of person with disabilities) "With a view to enabling persons with disabilities to participate on an equal basis with other in recreational, leisure, and sport activities, states parties shall take appropriate measures.

- [a] To encourage promote the participation, to the fullest extent possible of persons with disabilities in mainstream sporting activities at all levels.
- [b] To ensure that persons with disabilities have an opportunities to organize ,developed participate in disabilities-specific sporting and recreational activities and to this end

,encourage the provision, on an equal basis with other, of appropriate instruction, training and resource .

- [c] To ensure that person with disabilities have access to sporting, and training venues.
- [d] To ensure that children with disabilities have equal access with other children to participation in play, recreation, leisure and sporting activities, including those activities in the school system.
- [e] To ensure that persons with disabilities have access to service from those involved in the organization of recreational, tourism, leisure and sporting activities.

Article 30.5 addresses both mainstream and disability specific sport. Participation in mainstream sport means that person with disabilities participate alongside athlete who do not necessarily have a disability-for example, when a hearing impaired athlete participates in college soccer with peers who are not hearing impaired. No adaption's in rule are made for the athletes' disability. In such cases, it is important to ensure that person with disability have access to participation and not exclude based on discriminatory beliefs about their capabilities or well intentioned, but un due recreational concerns for safety. (Convection on the right of persons with disabilities)Cited from.unesco.org/image/0017/001778/177849e.pdf

According to Vygotsky, the etiology of learning is social interaction, a concept is first presented to a child socially (inter psychologically) either by parent, peer or teacher, later to appear inside the child through the process of internalization. Vygotsky focused on the connection between people and the socio cultural context in which they act and interact in shared experience .As such, it can be inferred from Vygotsky works that the key to his theory of the development is the difference between mature and maturing cognitive tools. From this notation, that he develop the term zone of proximal development.

Vygotsky defined this zone as ''the distance between the actual development level as determined by independent problem solving and the level of potential development as determined through problem solving under adult guidance or in collaboration with more capable peer'' (Vygotsky, 1978, p.68). Cited from https://people.ussc.edu/-gwells/.../chaiklin.zpd.pd

In an inclusive physical education, zone of proximal development could be used in reference to the range of physical activities that are difficult for a learner physical disability to master alone but that can be learned with guidance and assistance of the teacher or motor skilled-peer. The lower limit zone of proximal development is the level of skill reached by the learner performing the activity independently. The upper limit is the level of additional responsibility the learner can achieve with assistance of the teacher or his peers. As such, ygotsky's ideas provide strong theoretical support for the role of physical education teacher as an active participants in the learning and developmental of young learner. Working within the zone, teachers and competent peer create opportunities for learners with physical disabilities to perform at levels they cannot achieve on their own. Teaching within the zone of proximal development entails the teacher working more prominently as a co-participant in the learner's construction of knowledge necessary in performing the physical activities. It should be noted that teaching-learning physical education is a collaborative endeavor in which each participant make a vital contribution. Over the course of teaching session, the teacher is expected to adjust the amount of guidance to fit the learners current performance and gradually withdraws his control living the learner to accomplish performing the activity on his or her own thus gaining mastery of the skill. In addition the game activity in physical education lesson provides opportunities for a play which is the fundamental in development. Vygotsky definition zone of proximal development means, Zone proximal development is a concept that was created by influential psychologist Lev <u>Vygotsky</u>. According to Vygotsky, the zone of proximal development is:"the distance between the actual development levels as determined by independent problem solving and the level of potential development as determined through problem solving under adult guidance or in collaboration with more capable peers." (Vygotsky, 1978)

In fact Vygotsky[1978] noted that, play creates the zone of proximal development of the students. In play a student always behaved beyond his or her average age, above his /her daily behavior, in play it is as though he/she were ahead taller [p.102].

Inherent in zone of proximal development instruction is Rogoff's [1990] ideas elaborate through her conceptualization of apprenticeship, guided participation and participatory appropriation. In optimal circumstance children live in ecological contexts that actively support their apprenticeship role with facilities their physical, cognitive and social emotional development. Teacher's interaction with learners with physical disabilities in physical education lessons can provide guidance, support, challenge, and the impetus to learn. Thus the social

construction of knowledge (i.e, learning) requires understanding by teachers about guided participation and how students skills and conceptual knowledge can be enhanced through peer interactions and planned activities provide by the teachers. Teachers can enhance a learner's participation in physical activities by in enriching the learning environment through provision of resource that support and challenges a learner's participation. When the environment enables frequent participation in shared activities in which learners take responsibility for directing those activities, learners become skill full in their own right to marshal and build their own scaffolding to enhance their learning [Caxton and Carr,2004]

Full participation is achieved when learners with physical disability receive sufficient support to make active participation with typically developing learners. Thus, it is important to examine the degree of participation that occurs which in inclusive physical education programs and the conditions under which interaction are made. As the her legal reference attracted me to see this research paper from that perspective and identify the challenge and opportunities in implementing inclusive physical education in practical class with specific reference to Bantu, Taji, Tulu bolo and Geresu high school respectively.

2.2 Conceptual frame work

Inclusion is become the ruling principles in the 21st century and the concept of inclusive education is becoming the best means to allow each and every child to involve in the system of education regardless of the difference in terms of disability, sex, religion, ethnicity and others(Enabling inclusive education challenges and Dilemas, 2007) Therefore, having these concepts in mind, I am urged to conduct research on challenges and opportunity to implement in inclusive physical education in practical class in some selected high school in woliso zone. Inclusive education is a shift of emphasis on the task of persons providing educational service to make sure that the educational setting were adjusted to accommodate the special education needs rather` than trying to make the children with disabilities fits into the given educational settings(Inclusive education in 1999). Inclusive education means, a shift in service from simple trying to fit the child into normal setting, it is supplementary support for their disabilities or special needs has to include a consideration of over organization, curriculum and classroom practice, support for learning and staff development(Ainscow, 1997). Various studies have been done in relevance to inclusion of learners with special needs in the regular classrooms in

different parts of the world. The studies referred here deal with importance of inclusion and benefits of physical education to learners with physical disabilities and also factors that could influence the teaching of physical education in inclusive setting. Some of the study have used to the terms integration or mainstream and other inclusion. In studies referred to in this study they have been used synonymously as the terms refer to proving education to learners with disabilities in a least restrictive environment.

2.2.1 Mainstreaming

Mainstreaming in the context of education is a terms that refers to the practice of educating the students with special needs in regular classes during specific time period based on their skills. This means regular education classes are combined with special education classes. School that practice mainstreaming believe that students with special needs who cannot function in a regular classroom to a certain extent ''belong to the special education environment Proponents

of mainstream generally assume that the student must 'earn' his or her opportunity to placed in regular classes by demonstrating an ability to 'keep up' with the work assigned by the classroom teacher. Retrieved from www.lotsofessays.com7viewpaper

2.2.2. Inclusion

A single definition of the term inclusion within the definition realm is yet to be agreed upon.

However, UNESCO [2003] sees it as a process of addressing and responding to the diversity of needs of all learners through increasing participation in learning, cultures and communities and reducing exclusion with and from education. It involves changes and modification in content, approaches, structures and strategies with common vision which covers all children of the appropriate age range and a conviction that it is the responsibility of the regular system to educate all children.

2.3 Inclusive Education

Crawford, Roach, Lovette, and Saled (as cited in horne and Timmons,2007) refer inclusive education as serving learners with full range of abilities and disabilities in general education classroom education classroom with appropriate in class support. This is in line with the Salamanca statement and framework for action (1994) which asserts that, regular schools with inclusive orientation are the most effective means combating discrimination creating well

coming communities, building an inclusive society and achieving education for all' [Salamanca statement Art,2].

Research has showed that inclusive education results improving social development and academic out comes for all learners. It leaders to the development of social skills and better social interactions because, learners are exposed to real environment in which they have to interact with other learners each one having unique characteristics interest and abilities.

The non-disabled peers are expected to adapt positive attitude and action towards learners with disabilities as the result of studying together an inclusive setting [Baker Wang and Walberg [1994].

Thus inclusive education lays foundation to an inclusive society accepting and respecting and celebrating diversity. Perhaps the UN special rap porteus Dr.Bengt Lindqvist [2000] sums it all ''all children and young people of the world, with their individual strength and weakness, with hopes and expectation have the right to a certain type of child. Rather, it is the school system of a country that must be adjusted to meet the needs of all its children. Retrieved from www.un.org/socdev/enable/stockhomnov2000a.htm

2.3.1 Positive aspect of Inclusion

Researchers have found several positive aspect of inclusion. One such finding is that inclusion allows students interacts in diverse environment [Goodwin and Watkison, 2000, Voltz, Brazil and ford, 2001]

One of the most outcomes from this type of interaction is that learners with physical disabilities learn age appropriate social skills by imitating learners without disabilities in the environments where they are needed (Hodge and Murata, block and Lieberman, 2003)

Under the same vein, participating physical education activities provide a diverse stimulating environment in which to grow and learn by creating a sense of belonging to the diverse human family. In addition, physical education for inclusive settings provides affirmation of individuality and provides opportunities to learners with physical disabilities to compete and be educated with the same age peers.

Research by Bakeret al, [1994] conclude that "special needs students educated in inclusive classes do better academically and socially than comparable students in non-inclusive settings. On the other, hand students without disabilities experience a shift to more positive attitude about students with disabilities [Sliningel, Sherrill, and Jankowski, 2000, Vogleret. al, 2000].

The positive aspects of those interactions may be explained through their positive social cognition, greater understanding and acceptance of learners with disabilities and their diversity as a whole, as the result of experiencing inclusive programming. Learners without disabilities also experience increased self- esteem and self concept. Additionally, physical education programs are believed to present opportunities for collaborative learning through pairing and cooperative learning in their group activities.

2.4. Physical education

Physical education aims to provide children and young people with learning experience that enable them to develop the knowledge, motivation and competence to live physically active life, physically, morally, intellectually and socially with in an educational context where pupils are valued and care for. Physical education in primary and secondary schools, forms parts the core curriculum and is also offered as national qualifications, offers a range physical activities within and beyond the curriculum to engage the children and young people in purposeful worthwhile, enjoyable and enriching learning experience, Addresses a broad range of educational objectives through well planned and developmentally appropriate physical education programmers. Research supports the importance of movement in educating both mind and body. Physical education contributes directly to developments of learners physical competence, fitness confidence and skills in arrange of activities, a such as dance, games activities [Dollgymnastics, swimming and a athletics, outdoor and adventurous Tepper, Depauw 1996; Bucher. 2008].

In working as individuals, in pairs, groups and in teams during physical education lessons, learners can learn the value of healthy and active life style by discovering what they like to do an what their aptitude are at school. In the early school year active play may be positive related to motor abilities and cognitive development. As the children grow older and enter adolescence physical activity enhance the development of a positive self concept as well as ability to pursue intellectual, social and emotional challenges. Throughout the school years, quality physical

education can promote social cooperative and problem solving competences. Quality of physical education programs is essential in developing motor skill, physicals. Fitness and understanding of concept that foster lifelong health life style [Sherrill, 2004]

2.4.1. Positive aspects of physical education

Scientific evidence has shown that participation in physical activities provide people with all ages with significant physical, social and mental health benefits and well being throughout their lifespan [Biddle, Fox, and Boutcher, 2000].

Studies have show that people who are physically active can live longer than those who are sedentary. Beside those who participate in regular physical activity may have advantage in that ability to perform activities of daily living and enjoy aspects of live [Schenker, Coster and Parush, 2005] The importance of participating in physical activity in reducing morbidity from chronic disease and condition has been documented [Yore, Harn, Ainsworth, Kruger, Reis Kohl, and Macera, 2007].

According to Auxteret .Al [2005], physical activity is a predictor of subsequent disability in midlife and older populations. Childhood and adolescence are ideal periods for cultivating regular physical activity to reap health benefits across the life span [Erikson, Welander, and Gran lund, 2007].

Research shows that participation in physical activity can improve cardiovascular fitness, prevent or delay the development of high blood pressure and reduce symptoms of chronic depressions [Dielh, Brewer, Van Raatle, Shaw Fiero and Sorenson 2001].

Moreover, participation in physical activity increases exercise capacity and a play a big role in both primary and secondary prevention of cardiovascular dis orders [Schenket et al 2005, Schwager, and Labete, 1993].

A study by Barrows and Tamblyn [1980], reported that physical activity reduces the risk of cardiovascular disease as well as some cancer and diabetes. Researchers have also stated that physical activity lowers risk of developing colon cancer [Hu.et al.2004].

2.5. Inclusive physical education

Physical education is the integral part of our education system, one that is all too often overlooked or viewed as inconsequential. However, in an increasingly sedentary society, physical education should be valued more than ever. A major difficulty in present day physical education is the unwillingness of our teachers to adapt progressive teaching practice that related to their students and make physical education appealing and inclusive to all. Kasser

And Susan L[1995] cited from www.gooodreads.com/author/show/700523.Susan L .Kasser .

Teacher's instruction is focused on the needs and interest of the majority of students, but fails to account for those of all students. In classes where a majority of the students like to compete how does a physical education teacher construct a lesson plan Students like physical education that addresses the needs of every one. Some of student don't like compete. What effect might a lesson plan that includes a great deal of a competition have on the students who dislike competition. Students like physical education when the curriculum has relevancy to their lives, reflect variety and choice. Due the in ability of the physical education instructor to adapt their lesson plan in a way that would appeal to all students, those students may have a negative view of physical education and reluctant to adapt a lifelong, physical active life style. Due to the in ability of this instructor to be creative and alter their program to include non-traditional activities .Generally the system must include adapted physical education.

2.5.1 Planning for inclusion physical education

Every physical educator was faced with issue of inclusion and diversity in their class room. The issue may include resolving gender difference and stereotype integrating students with physical and mental disabilities into activities and successfully including students of various skills levels in physical education program. A physical education teacher must be prepared for unexpected, and ready for the challenges that may rise frequent throughout the day. There are many obstacles that a physical education teacher has to overcome on a regular basis. The first is the time constraint, trying to find the time each day to plan out the next, making sure to fit ever thing into the curriculum. Furthermore, the teacher is faced with the challenge of making sure the planning is inclusive of all the students, including those students who may have disabilities [Auxter and David,1996].

2.6. Challenges of inclusive education

Cited from https; books .google.com/books/about/ Disability in Ethiopia. https.id

"The new challenges to inclusive education is to meet the needs of all children with and without disability in the general class room. It is not an easy process and requires a lot of struggle and commitment to overcome attitudinal and social barriers. (Disability in Ethiopia, 2005). Generally, according to professor Tirusew, the challenge towards inclusive education could emanate from different directions such as attitudinal factors, resistance to change, rigid in school systems and learning environment, lack of clear educational strategies, lack of instructional and learning material and in adequate budget.

2.6.1. Teaching methods and procedure

Method in general means a particular order imposed upon teaching or presentation of activities. It is refers to the construction of how teaching ought to be done. Methods are a means of conveying ideas and skills to impart and enquire a certain subject matter in more concerted and comprehensive way. Methods describe conceptually the instructional process, that is not only how information gets from the teacher to the learner but also how the learner, use it, interact with it, receives guidance and is given feedback. No learning can occur if the students passively sit. The students must be actively respond; must be participate. Because education is the human experience—acquired in the process of mans interactions with his physical and social environment. Basically, method in teaching concerns the way teachers organize and use techniques of teaching, subject matter, teaching tools and teaching materials to meet teaching objectives. It consists of formulating the goals and objectives for teaching, selecting the subject matter and the teaching procedure, evaluating the success of the learning activates and following up their success and failure.

2.6.2. Teacher's role in physical education lessons

Teacher's as implementers play a crucial role in various spheres of education. Their role in successful of inclusive education of paramount importance. With the diversity of disabilities among the learners, their needs could demands more than the teacher's role of lecturing. Thus in an inclusive physical education lesson, a teacher could play several different roles key among

them are being a facilitator, helper, and mentor and resource provider. The teacher's role is not to inform the students but to encourage and facilitate them to learn for themselves using the problem as focus for the learning.[Barrows, and Tamblyn, 1980;Davis, and Harden, 1999].

In view of this to successfully cater for the diversity of learners with physical disabilities with in an inclusive physical education lessons, the teacher has to play different roles in the learning process.

2.6.3. Organization of the learning environment

Research has shown that various factors affect the successful implementation of the inclusive education. Key among them is the learning environment. Norrell [as cited in horne and Timmons 2007], observes that an inclusive classroom requires prior and going training for teachers, additional planning time, limitation of the number of special needs students to three peer class, provision of teacher aids additional monetary resource, and support from the principals and other staff Learners in supportive environment may have high levels of self efficacy and self—motivation. Goodwin and Watkinson [2000] emphasis that it is important to create learning environment that are welcoming to the child. It is therefore, the responsibility of the teacher to create an active learning environment which influences participation of learners in physical education activities.

Physical education activities require adaptation of equipment as well as adjustment of the rules and regulation of activities, games and sports. The way the teacher caters for individual learner's needs translates to their level of participation in the activities. The environment is seen as a tool used by the teacher on teaches. With adequate provision, the learners are more involved and they may develop attention span and independence from the teacher. Teacher can easily arrange and position of learning materials so that they play an active role in the teaching learning process, even in the absence of the teacher. Organization influences the movement and physical behavior of learners in the environments

2.6.4. Facilitated Interaction

Teacher learner's interaction is influenced strongly by the teaching perspective embraced by the teacher. May of us can think back to a teacher who was exceptionally influential in our

school experience or even in our life's direction. Chances are that this teacher's exceptionally lines with how he or she interacted with students. The way a teacher and the students interact is a critical factor in determining student's educational outcomes. Research by Wang. et.[1990] identified student –teacher social interaction as a key factor in influencing students learning. Student identify relationship with teacher as a being among the most important part s of their school experience [Alerby , 2003].

This could probably explain why the interaction between the teacher and learners with physical disabilities in physical education fundamental. This is because in physical education activities, learners with physical disabilities may require teacher close proximity and help in performing the activities more than in other academic subject, without which cannot be achieved. Beside this, how a teacher interacts with learners with physical disabilities translates into product important in inclusive education.

2.6.5. Guided participation

Several studies have revealed that students with physical disabilities often have difficulties with in participation in school activities[Erikson et al,,2007; Schenker, Coster,and Parush,2005]. It is often difficulty, however, to established the extent to which the challenges that learner encounter are related to individual factors or the inability of the teacher to accommodate learners needs. Nonetheless, one thing is clear, these learners needs some form of assistance to enable them achieve their physical education goals. In light of this, participation in physical education for learners for physical disabilities calls for the teacher's individual learner's attention because physical education entails body movements; yet, mobility of these learners is often affected by their conditions. The assistance can be informed of environmental adaptations. Teaching strategies and provision of an individual learners attention by the teachers or more capable peers in helping them to achieve participation in physical education activities.

2.6.6. Tasks analysis

With teacher proximity, occasion for sustained observations and conservations related to teaching and learning increases as learners are kept engaged in the lesson more of the time. In this way, teachers are able to maneuver the learning that is happening at the appropriate pace for learners with physical disabilities thus, enable to enquire new knowledge adequately. In an

inclusive physical education, close proximity helps a teacher to asses an individual learner's level of performance hence adjust the activities appropriately. The objective of effective task analysis in physical education program as to maintain a save environment, offer physical help when needed, keep students on task and provide students with supportive and corrective interaction [Bucher,2008;Depauw ,2000] to ensure that every student can be observed and to avoid working with only a handful of students, Bucher [2008] suggested that teachers should move continually throughout the are staying around the perimeter of the space so that the entire class is in view. Depauw [2000] refers to this practice as keeping your ''back to the wall.' 'During physical education, while moving around the learning area teachers should maintain constant visual content with the learners and be accessible to all learners. Furthermore, they should identify activities of highest risk to learners with physical disabilities and supervise them when performing these activities without losing content with the rest of the class.

2.6.7. Peer support

Research shows that peer support creates a calm environment in which children can learn, play, develop and grow and where bullying is significantly reduced [Naylon and Cowie,1999]. Peer support encourage both these being helped and the 'helpers' to develop personal skills, such as communication skills, improve self-esteem, learning to negotiate with one other. It gives children the opportunities to experience different roles and responsibilities and to learn leadership skills and team working [Davis, 2000]. Peer support can be used to promote inclusion, for example through promoting interaction between learners with and without physical disabilities. Often, when handling inclusive physical education lessons, teachers find it difficult to provide much needed individual attention for learners with physical disabilities. However using peers to help learners can be an effective method including learners with physical disabilities in physical education lessons. Peer tutoring is one in which an older and skilled student would be the tutor the entire time while the other less skilled students or student with physical disability is the tutee the entire time [Dwyer,Sallis, Blizzard, Lazarus, and Dean.2001].

2.6.8 Lack of Appropriate Facilities

In accessibility to facilities is an obstacle that hinders participation of people with disabilities as often building are not designed to accommodate people with disabilities i.e ramps, doors, and changing facilities. Arthur and Finch [1999] found that poor physical access existing facilities could present a barrier to participation of people with physical disability in physical activities, specifically in terms of appropriate design of building lack of acid or adaptation to equipment, the need to check beforehand that extra assistance is available and restricted access times. Both Arthur and Finch [1999] and Depauw and Gavron [1995] raise the issue of a lackey of locally available facilities and by the blame for this at cuts in funding.

2.6.9. Socio-cultural barriers

Socio-cultural barriers refer the specific social and cultural practice beliefs, and traditions with in community or society which might encourage or discourage physical activity. Activity amongst people with disabilities might be limited by socio-cultural stereotypes. Research suggest, for example, that the result of segregating disability sports from mainstream has been two –fold. On the one hand the narrow range of disability sports visible in the media has served to marginalize it. At the same time ,restricting coverage to serious or more competitive 'sport tends to give the impression that disability sport 'is realm accessible only to the gifted or elite [Nixon,2007].

2.7. The opportunity to implement inclusive physical education in practical work.

Opportunities for participation at all levels are important for sport development. Persons with disability should be provided with enough opportunities and support to perform sport and physical activities adapted to their physical conditions. Auxter D.et al[2001] indicated that physical with disabilities need opportunity to express attained sport skills in competition. Although, all able bodied and persons with disabilities focus on their quality of life and well being, persons with disabilities generally are less likely to have opportunities to be active making their health concerns due to inactivity greater than the able bodied.[Block ME,1995]. Sport and disability thematic profile [2009] shows that in many countries opportunities exist at the grassroots level through to elite completion for people with a disability to display their abilities in the domain of sport and physical activity. However, this not uniform around the world and whilst there has been progressive and positive change in

quality of life for people with disabilities in many develop countries, often this progress is not reflected in developing countries. Integration and inclusion of people with disabilities in mainstream sport has been a key focus in recent decades and has created new opportunities for participation and competition. Giving students with disabilities the through practical work of physical education is crucial given the additional benefits among others, for social inclusion and self –esteem they receive from sport and physical activity. The human right of person persons with disabilities to enjoy and participate in sport is enshrined in various international and national legal instruments. These instruments have ensured that persons with disabilities enjoy the right to port and physical activity. The right to sport has become more pronounced with each instrument. The 1982 world program of action concerning disabled persons stress, that membrane states should encourage sport activity for persons with disabilities by providing facilities and organizations. The 1993 standard rules on the equalization of opportunities for person with disabilities emphasized that states should undertake, among other things, measure to make recreational and sport facilities accessible and developing opportunities for the participation of person's disabilities in sport activities. As sport and disability thematic profile [2009] indicated opportunities for persons with a disability range from sport and disability specific would championships, regional multisport tournaments, selected evens for athlete with a disability in Olympic and some athlete with a disability also play and compete in mainstream competitions against able bodied person. There are now more than 17 international games for persons with disabilities. The three largest international disability sport competitions are the Special Olympics, Para- Olympics games and deaf Olympics. Providing opportunities for students with a disability often means making adjustments to physical education programs and services. This includes the opportunity to choose from all recreation and play full activities in the schools. Students should not be limited to participate in games and play and they should be motivated by the physical education teachers and peers to participate in physical activities.

According to Smith.[2003]^[4] sport, exercise and physical activity setting may afford opportunities for children with and without disability interact and develop friend ships. Moreover it can be raise the children self- respect and social skills, [Block, M.E.1999]^[3]. Expected benefits for children mainstream abilities include a more positive attitude individuals with disability a high level social skills, readiness to help other and increases self respect. Teacher working in inclusive classes can also benefits from it, they can gain better insight, into individual difference

between student consult, related specialists, and increases or broaden their professional competence. There have been efforts internationally include children with disabilities in their international mainstream.

Giffard- Lindsay,K.[2007]^[16] suggests that ''inclusive education mainstream is the key policy objective for education for children and young people with disabilities. Inclusive education entails the participation of students and reducing their exclusion from their culture, curricula and communities of local schools. [Booth and Ainscow 1998]^[4].

CHAPTER-THREE

3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

3.1. Study area

This study was conducted in woliso zone which was found in South west showa zone of oromiya regional state which is found in central parts of Ethiopia. Woliso zone have 11 woreda and 27 high schools. From 27 high schools, four high schools were selected as a source of gathering information namely Bantu high school, Taji high school, Tulu Bolo high school and Geresu high schools respectively. Woliso is the capital city of the south west show zone which is located 114km far apart from Addis Ababa.

3.2. Study design

The researcher were explored the challenges and opportunities for the provision of inclusive physical education during practical class. For this study the researchers were employed descriptive survey design employed. The researcher were used both quantitative and qualitative methods and also open ended, close ended, self administered questionnaire, structural interview, observation, as a methods of data collections instruments

3.3. Population of the study

A study population is the entire group of people to which a researcher intends the results of a study to apply [Aron and Coups,2008]. Therefore the populations of study are school directors, physical education teachers' students with physical disabilities and students without physical disabilities. The total population of students grade 9th and 10th in four high schools were 7402. Woliso is the capital city of the south west show zone which is located 114km far apart from Addis Ababa

3.4. Sample and sample techniques

According to the data obtained from administration of four high schools there are seven physical education teacher, four school principals and there are 1007 students in Bantu high schools, 1189 students in Taji high schools, 2275 students in Tulu Bolo high schools and 2931 students in

Geresu high schools. The total number of students in grade 9 and 10 students in four high schools was 7402. Woliso zone have 11 woreda and 27 high schools. From 27 high schools, four high schools were selected as a source of gathering information namely Bantu high school, Taji high school, Tulu Bolo high school and Geresu high schools respectively.

The participants of the study were 7 physical education teacher, 4 school director and 379 students' physical disabilities and students without physical disabilities grade 9th and 10th. Generally the total sample size of physical education teacher, school directors, students with physical disabilities (108) and students without disabilities (271) and the total participants of students are 390. Regarding the sample techniques non-probability, purposive sampling and simple random sampling techniques were used. The researchers were used purposive sampling for physical education teacher and school principals because their response of data is more reliable and valid, since they are expect in the area. For students with physical disabilities non-probability or available person were used because in each high school there is small number of students. For students without physical disabilities the researcher was used simple random sampling techniques method because based on lottery methods. The reason for the researcher use simple random sampling techniques it gives all units for equal chance to participate for students without disabilities.

The researcher was take the sample size of students from total population by using sloven's formula that for students without disabilities that is:.

n=N/1+Ne² using confidence level 95 %

Margin error=0.05%

Where n=sample size

N=The population size

e= The margin error

n=N/1+Ne2 7402/1+7402[0.05]2=7402/19.505=379

n=379.

In order to determine proportion n/N the sample size required is 379.

379/7402=0.051

Therefore, n=379, is multiplied by the number of sample size in each stream by obtaining proportion, that is 0.051 in order to find sample size .based on this following sample size will be made. Table Sample size for students

Name of school	Grade	Sex	Number of	Proportionality	Sample
			students		size
	9 th	M	846	846x0.051	43
Geresu high		F	759	759x0.051	39
school	10 th	M	705	705x0.051	36
		F	621	621x0.051	32
Bantu high school	9 th	M	300	300x0.051	15
		F	202	202x0.051	10
	10 th	M	293	293x0.051	15
		F	212	212x0.051	11
Taji high school	9 th	M	353	353x0.051	18
		F	284	284x0.051	15
	10 th	M	315	315x0.051	16
		F	237	237x0.051	13
Tulu bolo high	9 th	M	626	626x0.051	32
school		F	537	537x0.051	27
	10 th	M	565	565x0.051	29
		F	547	547x0.051	28
Total				7402	379

The total number of students in four high schools was 7402 from this, students with physical disabled were 108 for students with disability non-probability or available person were used because in each high school there is small number of students.

3.5 Source of data

Primary source of data was gathered from physical education teachers, students with physical disabled and students without physical disabled. In order to obtain the necessary data the researcher were uses secondary source of data obtained from document analysis, internet, journals and articles prepared in inclusive physical education as secondary source of data

3.6 Data collection instrument

In order to gather adequate and reliable data the researcher used triangulation method such as questionnaire, interview and observation

3.6.1. Questionnaire

The researcher mainly uses both qualitatively and quantitative prepared structural interview and both close ended and open ended questions. I preferred questionnaire because all the participants are literate and able to put their idea on a paper and they can fill that at the same time they fill comfortable either at home or a somewhere else they like. As well, it is to address many people and the same time and money to collect data. The questionnaire was designed so as to be answered by high school level of students.

3.6.2. Interview

Face to face interview was conducted with principals of schools and physical education teachers regarding the related issue more than 8 days.

Interview for school	Average
directors and	
physical education	
teacher	
Bantu	2 times
Taji	2 times
Tulu bolo	2 times
Geresu	2 times

The purpose interview is to get relevant information regarding the topic of the study. After face to face interview the researcher prepared structural interview which are related to the challenges

and opportunities of students with disabilities during practical classes. Structural open ended interview questionnaire is interpreted prepared in English language and finally distributed.

3.6.3 .Observation

The purpose of observation of teaching inclusive physical education during practical class is how teacher guide all students during practical class, how teaching and learning equally translate including students with disabled and students without disabled and teacher gives motivation for students as well as interest of students during practical class, sufficient facilities and equipment in your schools, teachers ability to prepare extra classes for disabled students, school environment, field and play ground and resource rooms. The other observation is environmental condition and adjustment of special needs students as the provision of the teachers by preparing check list. In each high school 4 times observation was occurs.

3.7. Pilot study

3.7.1 Validity

Temechegn (2000) state that validity that validity looks at whether the instruments measures what it is intended to measure or to elicit accurate information. The instrument is prepared by the researcher should address the research objective and answer the research questions under investigation. The face, construct and content validity of each item in the instruments were approved by a group of experts of, physical education teachers, advisors, and experts of measurement and evaluation. Best and Kahn (2002) describes that the item of the instruments should represents a significant aspects of the purpose of investigation. Content validation was established by cross- referencing the content of instruments to those elements contained in the basic research questions to determine if there was indeed a match. That is the items constructed were in line with the answer to the research questions. So the researcher validate the instruments that were developed as follows, before the actual data collection started, the instruments were given to the colleagues so as get valuable comments and criticisms on the strengths and weakness of the items. Based on the comments obtained, necessary modifications were make and give to the thesis advisor for further comments criticisms and evaluation.

3.7.2. Reliability

The questionnaire was pre-tested at the high school directors, teachers and students that have the same characteristics as those the main study. The participants in the pilot were 34(one principal of the school, one physical education teacher, two(2) students with disability, and 30 students without disability who is volunteered to participate. However, all are excluded from the main study. The purpose of this test is to check the appropriateness of the items and to make the necessary correction based on the feedback obtained. After collecting the distributing the instruments the results were coded and entered to SPSS soft ware version. The collecting the internal consistency and reliability of the test computed. The item inters correlation and cronbach-Alpha in order to evaluate the scales and their reliability.

Analysis of pilot study in each objective based of basic research questions.

No	Basic research question	Number of	Respondents	Cronbach-
		item		Alpha
1	What are the major challenges in practical opportunities for the provision of inclusive physical education practical classes	3	2(SWD)	.750
2	What are the crucial equipment and sport facilities for the development of participation of physical disabled students	3	30(SWOD)	.738
3	What is the level of awareness of students with disability the importance of participating physical education activities	3	30(SWOD)	.745
4	How do the teachers facilitate interactions between learners with and without physical disability	3	30(SWOD)	.805

5	What are the fundamental skills and	3	30(SWOD)	.870
	knowledge of physical education			
	teachers concerning adapted PE			

The piloting also helped in improving the investigators interview techniques and instilling more confidence. During the interview exercises the teachers were give enough time to reflect on the on the question before responding, probing techniques was used thus getting more details from a particular question. Thus the instruments were found reliable to collect data for the main study and then administered as scheduled

3.8 .Data collection procedure

After review of related literature is collected the researcher prepared the questionnaire. Then the questionnaire was evaluated by advisor and co-advisor. The researcher was used closed ended, open ended, structural interview and practical observation and for visual impaired students the researcher administered questionnaire was used. The next step is that the researcher gives orientation about the purpose and how to fill the questionnaire for my respondents. The ways of collection of data for questionnaire were simply collecting the hard cope each and every respondents.

3.9. Data analyzing procedure.

To analysis the data obtained from primary and secondary source, the researcher were use different data analyzing techniques. The data obtain from closed ended items of the questionnaire and questionnaire prepared based on nature of issue basic question of were analyzed by quantitatively by using descriptive statistics' and explanation after entered to statistically package for social science (SPSS) soft ware. The data obtained from the open ended and interview was analyze by qualitatively in narrative form the notes and describing, interpreting and reflecting ideas.

3.10. Ethical consideration

Research ethics refers to the type of agreement that the researcher enters into with his/her research participants. Ethical consideration play role in all research studies and all researchers

must be aware of and attend to the ethical consideration related to the issue. Therefore, the researcher is communicating with principals of schools, physical education teacher legally and smoothly. The purpose of the study was made clear and understandable for all participants. Any communication with the concerned bodies were accomplished at their voluntary agreement without harming and treating the personal and institutional well being and also participant economical back ground, ethnicity, sex, or race as a means of identity would not be considered because all those have nothing to do with the idea of the research and inclusive physical education disregard these issue. During question formulation and personal contact to give them the questionnaire care was taken, not to be heart them, in intentionally because of their sensitive of disability and as neutral researcher in no way discrimination were manifested between students with disability and students without disability. The identity of the researcher respondents keeps confidential.

CHAPTER FOUR

4. Data interpretation

This part of the study deals with the analysis of the data gathered through the questionnaire, interview, and practical observation from the different source by the discussion of the findings. Furthermore the main findings of the study are presented with the help of tables followed by the descriptive statement for analysis to give answer to basic questions in the first chapter in the study. The total population of the study was 390 or three hundred ninety. Out of these 379 were students with and without physical disabilities in grade 9th and grade 10th in four high schools. Of these 108 students are physical disabled and 271 are students without disabled, seven physical education teachers and four directors of schools are participants. The researcher distributed 379 questionnaire and all are returned. Interview was made for physical education teachers and school directors regarding the related issue. Lastly observation was prepared by check list in four high schools. The questionnaire were analyzed by descriptive statement cross-tabulation by sex and the significance determined by chi-square test at p-value <0.05 level.

4.1. Demographic Back ground of participants students with physical disabilities, students without disabilities, physical education teachers and school principals

Four demographic variables of the respondents were gathered as back ground information. These are age, sex, education, and type of disabilities summarized in the following table below. Descriptive statics cross tabulation of each variables in each high school were manipulated as fallows.

 $Table 1 \ Back \ ground \ information \ about \ students \ with \ physical \ disabilities \ and \ students$ without disabilities. (N=379)

No	Item	Respond ent	Bantu		Taji		Tulu	0000	Geresu		Total			grou ical e			
1	Sex	M	1 8	78.2	16	61.5	24	70.5	20	80	78	73. 5	Bantu	Taji	Tulu B	Geresu	
		F	5	21.8	10	38.5	10	29.5	5	20	30	26. 5	M	M	M	M	
		Total	2 3	100	26	100	34	100	25	10 0	108	100	Sex				
2	Age	15-18	1 6	69.5	18	69.2	27	79.4	17	68	78	73. 5	Age				
		19-25	7	30.5	8	30.8	7	20.6	8	32	30	26. 5	28	27, 30	30, 34	28,2 7	
		Total	2 5	100	26	100	34	100	25	10 0	108	100	ation		•	•	
3	Grad	9 th	9	39.2	10	38.5	14	41.2	10	40	43	40. 5	Qualification				
		10 th	1 4	60.8	16	61.5	20	58.8	15	60	63	59. 5	Degree	Degree		MA&de gree	Degree
		Total	2 3	100	26	100	34	100	25	10 0	108	100	Experien			<u>'</u>	
4		Physical	2 0	86.9	26	100	30	88.2	22	88	98	92. 4	3	3,5		6 & 9	3 & 4
	Disability	Visual	3	13.1	-	-	4	11.8	3	12	10	7.6					

		Cognitiv e	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Princ	Back ground of school Principals Sex				
		Total	2 3	100	26	20	34	100	25	10 0	108	100	Male	Male	Male		Male	
5	Sex	M	2 4	72.5	15	35.5	52	57.7	64	60.	155	57. 1						
		F	9	37.5	27	64.5	38	42.3	42	39. 7	116	42. 9	Age	Age 32 35 36 38				
		T	3	100	42	100	90	100	10 6	10 0	271	100	32	35		36	38	
6	Age	15-18	2 7	81.8	32	76.1	52	57.7	65	61.	176	64. 9	Qual	Qualification				
		19-25	6	18.2	10	23.9	38	42.3	41	38. 7	95	35. 1						
		Total	3	100	42	100	90	100	10 6	10 0	271	100	Degree	Degree		MA	Degree	
7	Grade	9 th	1 0	30.4	15	35.8	49	54.4	55	51. 8	129	47. 6	Experience					
		10 th	2 3	69.6	27	64.2	41	45.6	51	48. 2	142	52. 4	9	10		8	12	
		Total	3		42	100	90	100		10 0	271	100						

A shows in the above table 1 18[78.2%], 16[61.5%], 24[70.5%], 20[80%] and the total number of students in four high schools were 78[73.5%] were male in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo, and Geresu high schools respectively. The above table also shows 5[21.8%]10[38.5%] 10[29.5%], 5[20%] and the total number in four high schools 30[26.5%] were female participants in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo, and Geresu high schools respectively. The total number of students with physical disabilities in four high schools are108. The total number of male with disabled in four high schools is 78 and the total number females disabled in four high schools are 30. Depending the above table the majority of disabilities are male students.

As we see the above table 1 Regarding the age of the students, the interval range of age students between 15-18 response to my questionnaire, 16[69.5%], 18[69.2%], 27[79.4%], 17[68%] and the total number of students in four high schools are 78[73.5%] were males, in Bantu Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. The range age between 19-25 response to my questionnaires are 7[30.5%], 8[30.8%], 7[20.6%], 8[32%] and the total number of students in four high schools found in range of 19-25 are 30[26.5%] students in Bantu, Taji, TuluBolo, and Geresu high schools respectively. This tables shows that most students are found in the range of 15-18. At this age students have great interest to participate physical activity.

When we see above table1 Regarding grade level for my respondents in my questionnaire, 9[39.2%], 10[38.5%], 14[41.2%], 10[40%], and the total number of students in four high schools are 43[40.5%] were in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools grade 9th respectively. As well as 14[60.8%] 16[61.5%], 20[58.8%]15[60%], and 65[59.5%] were the total number of students in four high schools, namely Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high school respectively.

Finally regarding the types of disabilities student response to my questionnaire 20[86.9%], physical disabled, 3[13.1%], visual impaired 26[100%] physical disabled, 30[88.2%] physical disabled 4[11.8%] visual disabled, 22[88%] physical disabled and 3[12%] visual disabled students and the total number of physical disabled and visual disabled in four high schools respectively 98[92.4%] and 10[7.6%] in Bantu, Taji, TuluBolo, and Geresu high schools.

From this table we conclude that in all high schools the most participants were males and most of the students with special needs are grade 10th. In all high schools most students are in the age of 15-18 years. In Bantu Tulu bolo and Geresu high schools most students have physical problems

and few students are visual problems. In contrast in Taji high schools all of the respondents have physical problems.

According to above table 1 shows 24[72.7%], 15[35.8%], 52[57.7%], 64[60.3%] and the total number of students in four high schools, 155[57.1%] were males in bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. As well as 9[27.3%], 27[64.2%], 38[42.3%], 42[39.7%] and the total number of students in four high schools 116[42.9%] were females, in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. When we summarize above table 1 regarding sex participant's majority of students were males.

When we see the interval age of students without disabilities [SWOD] participants in my questionnaires,27[81.8%], 32[76.1%], 52[57.7%], 65[61.3%] and the total number of students in four high schools 176[64.9%], is found interval age of 15-18 years. As well as 6[18.2%], 10[23.9%], 38[42.3%], 41[38.7%] and the total number of students in four high schools 95[35.1%] were—found interval age of 19-25 years. According to observe above table 1 regarding age participants most students found in 15-18 years. At this age students have high interest to doing exercise and high interest to do sport activity.

Description of students regarding grade levels for my questionnaires are 10[34.4%],15[35.8%], 49[54.4%], 55[51.8%] and the total number of students in grade 9th were129 [47.6%] students.

As well as 23[69.6%], 27[64.2%], 41[45.6%], 51[48.2%] and the total number of students in four high schools 142[52.4%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools grade 10th respectively. When we observe regarding age grade level majority of students were grade 10th students. Description of student's response to questionnaire regarding student's presence students disabled class mates. 24[72.7%], 35[83.3%], 64[71.1%], 74[69.8%] and the total number of students response to questionnaires presence of students in class mates are197 [72.6%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. Whereas 9[27.3%], 7[16.7%] 26[29.9%], 32[30.2%] and the total number students response to 'No students with disabled class mates 74[27.4%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high school respectively.

Description of students response to type of disabled class mates on my questionnaires are 30[90.9%], 42[100%], 86[95.5%], 103[97.1%], and the total number of students in four high schools 261[96.3%], in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools were physical disabled students. Whereas 3[9.1%], 4[4,5%], 3[2.9%], and the total number of students in three high schools 10[3.7%] in Bantu, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools. There is no visual impaired in

taji high schools. All are physical disabled students. When we generalize the above table most of the students are physical disabled students.

According to above table 2 shows 24[72.7%], 15[35.8%], 52[57.7%], 64[60.3%] and the total number of students in four high schools, 155[57.1%] were males in bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. As well as 9[27.3%], 27[64.2%], 38[42.3%], 42[39.7%] and the total number of students in four high schools 116[42.9%] were females, in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. When we summarize above table 1 regarding sex participant's majority of students were males.

When we see the interval age of students without disabilities [SWOD] participants in my questionnaires,27[81.8%], 32[76.1%], 52[57.7%], 65[61.3%] and the total number of students in four high schools 176[64.9%], is found interval age of 15-18 years. As well as 6[18.2%], 10[23.9%], 38[42.3%], 41[38.7%] and the total number of students in four high schools 95[35.1%] were—found interval age of 19-25 years. According to observe above table 1 regarding age participants most students found in 15-18 years. At this age students have high interest to doing exercise and high interest to do sport activity.

Description of students regarding grade levels for my questionnaires are 10[34.4%],15[35.8%], 49[54.4%], 55[51.8%] and the total number of students in grade 9th were129 [47.6%] students.

As well as 23[69.6%], 27[64.2%], 41[45.6%], 51[48.2%] and the total number of students in four high schools 142[52.4%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools grade 10th respectively. When we observe regarding age grade level majority of students were grade 10th students. Description of student's response to questionnaire regarding student's presence students disabled class mates. 24[72.7%], 35[83.3%], 64[71.1%], 74[69.8%] and the total number of students response to questionnaires presence of students in class mates are197 [72.6%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools respectively. Whereas 9[27.3%], 7[16.7%] 26[29.9%], 32[30.2%] and the total number students response to 'No students with disabled class mates 74[27.4%] in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high school respectively.

Description of students response to type of disabled class mates on my questionnaires are 30[90.9%], 42[100%], 86[95.5%], 103[97.1%], and the total number of students in four high schools 261[96.3%], in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools were physical disabled students. Whereas 3[9.1%], 4[4,5%], 3[2.9%], and the total number of students in three high schools 10[3.7%] in Bantu, Tulu Bolo and Geresu high schools. There is no visual impaired in

taji high schools. All are physical disabled students. When we generalize the above table most of the students are physical disabled students.

As we see above table1 regarding sex of participants all are male physical education teachers. In Taji, Tulu Bolo, and Geresu high school two physical education teacher and in Bantu high school one physical education is participated.

The numbers of participants of teachers in four high schools are seven physical education teachers. As we see the age of participants physical education teachers in four high school respectively 28, 27 and 30, 30 and 34, 28 and 27 in Bantu, Taji, TuluBolo, and Geresu high school respectively.

As we see concerning educational qualifications in Bantu high schools Degree holders, in Taji high schools both are degree holders, in Tulu Bolo high school MA and degree holders and in Geresu high schools both are degree holders. Regarding the service years 3 years in Bantu high schools, 3 and 5 in Taji high schools, 6 and 9 in Tulu Bolo high schools, and 3 and 4 in Geresu high schools respectively

According to above table 1 respondents the participants of school principals were males.

The educational qualification in Bantu, Taji, Geresu high schools were degree holders and in Tulu Bolo MA holders. Regarding service years of school principals in four high schools are 9, 10, 8, and 12 in Bantu, Taji, TuluBolo and Geresu high schools respectively

4.2 Quantitative Data interpretation

4.2.1. Closed questionnaire

Table 2 Response of SWD about opportunities to implementing inclusive PE (N=108)

N0	Variables		Sex								
1		Response	Response Male			le	Total		Chi-	P-	
									square	value	
	Do you		F	%	F	%	F	%	0		
	interested to participate	Yes	60	77	24	80	84	77.7	33.333 ^a	.000	
	physical	No	18	23	6	20	24	22.3			

	activity?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
2	Does students with	Yes	10	12.9	8	27.7	18	16.7		
	disabilities have	No	68	87.1	22	73.3	90	83.3	48.000 ^a	0.000
	opportunities access to participate physical education practical classes?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
3	How would you describe the	Excellent	0	0	0	0	0	0	42.000 ^a	.000
	opportunities available of	Very good	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	students with disability during	Good	22	28	8	27	30	28		
	practical class in your	Fair	8	10	4	13	12	11		
	school?	Poor	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		Not opportunities	48	62	18	60	66	61		
		Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
4	Does PE teachers give high	Yes	20	26	10	33.3	30	27.7	21.333 ^a	.000
	consideration for SWD to participate	No	58	74	20	66.7	78	72.3		
	physical activities	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
	during practical classes?									
5	Is there peer to peer	Yes	30	42.8	8	26.6	38	35.5	3.103 ^a	.078

assistance	No	48	57.2	22	73.4	70	64.5	
between								
SWD and	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100	
SWOD in								
your school?								

Significance value for item 1,3, 4, and 5 df=1 chi-square value >3.84 and P-value 0.05. For item 3 df=2 chi-square >5.99 and p-value <0.05

From the above table 2 we see that the response of students with disability on opportunities of students with disabilities during inclusive physical education regarding interested to participate physical activity 60(77%) wants to participate physical activity if they have got opportunities and 18 (23%) do not need to participate physical activity because of their disability.

On the same table in item 2, above response of students with disability access to participate physical activity from the total students 90(83.3%) of students response they have no opportunity to participate physical activity and a few students 18(16.7%) response we have opportunity to participate.

Similarly on the item 3, how would you describe the opportunity to available students with disabilities during practical class in your school from the total 108 of respondents 30(28%), 12(11%), and 66(61%) good, Fair and Not opportunity at all respectively. There is a significance difference between observed and expected value at p-value <0.05.

On the same table 2 response of students with disability to regarding physical education teacher give high consideration for students with disability to participate physical activity during practical class majority of students response 78(72.5%) physical education teacher does not give high consideration for students with disability because of their disabilities and 30(27.7%) physical education give consideration to participate activity during practical class. Therefore the difference is significance between observed and expected value at p-value <0.05.

On the same table above item 5, response of students with disability regarding peer to peer assistance between students with disability and students without disability from the total of students 40(42%) response student without disability helps for students with disability and 62(58%) students with disability does not help or support students with disability from this we observe the gap between students with disability and students without disability. So there is the significance difference between observed and expected value at p-value < 0.05.

Table 3 Information about essential sport facilities and equipment from SWD (N=108)

No	Item	Response			Sex				Chi-	P-
			Male		Female		Total		square	value
			F	%	F	%	F	%		
1	Is there	Yes	60	77	20	72.7	80	74		
	enough play								23.037 ^a	.000
	ground and	No	18	23	10	33.3	28	26		
	field in your	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
	school for									
	SWD?									
2	Do you belief	Yes	8	7.4	0	0	8	7.4		
	that there is	No	100	92.6	0	0	100	92.6		
	sufficient								78.370	.000
	sport	Total	108	100	0	0	108	100		
	facilities and									
	equipment in									
	your school									
3	How would	Excellent	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	you rate the	Very	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	condition of	good					U		8.222 ^a	.000
	school	Good	12	15	10	33.3	22	20		
	compound								df =2	
	and facilities	Fair	30	38	14	47	44	41		
	in your		36	47	6	19.7	42	39		
	school?	Poor								
		Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
4	Does the	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	equipment	No	78	100	30	100	108	100	0	
	can be	\ 0				130			108 ^a	-
	adjusted to	_								

	accommodate	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
	the special									
	needs of the									
	students?									
5	Does the	Yes	50	64	20	67	70	65		
	situation of								9.481 ^a	.000
	school	No	28	36	10	33	38	35		
	environment								df=1	
	is suitable for	Total	78	100	30	100	78	100		
	someone use									
	mobility									
	aids?									

Significance at df=1 p-value < 0.05 and chi-square value > 3.84(For item 1, 2,5 and for item 3, df=2, p-value < 0.05 and chi-square value > 5.99

From the above table 3 we have seen that the response of students with disability regarding enough play ground and field in your school, majority of students response 80(74%) there is enough play ground and field in your school and field in your school, and few students 28(26%) there is no enough play ground and field in your school. The difference is significance because the chi-square value 23.037^a is greater than 3.84. Significance at df=1 and p=value < 0.05 and p-value is .000 which is less than 0.05.

On the same table above 3 on item two response of students with disability regarding sufficient sport facilities and equipment most of students, 100(92.6%) responses there is no sufficient sport facilities and equipment in our school and few students 8(7.4%) there is sufficient sport facilities and equipment in your school. This is significance at chi-square value 78.370^a and p-value .000(significance at df=1 chi-square is greater than 5.99and p-value is < 0.05.

Similarly on the table above 3 item3, response of students with disabilities regarding the rate of condition of school compound and facilities in your schools, from the total of the students 108, 22(20%), 44(41%), 42(39%) respond Good, Fair, and Poor respectively. The difference is significance because the chi-square value is 8.222^a which is greater than 5.99 significance value at df=2 and p-value less than 0.05 and p-value .016 which is less than 0.05.

As we see from the above table 3 item,4 response of students with disabilities regarding situation of school compound and suitable of someone who use mobility aids, the majority of students response 92(83.2% the school compound does not suitable for someone who use mobility aids because the school compound not equally smooth and few students 16(14.8%) suitable someone who use mobility aids. The difference is significance with chi-square value 9.481^a which is greater than 3.84 and p-value .000 which is less than 0.05.

Table 4 Response of SWD about the awareness of the benefits of physical activity (N=108)

No	Variables	Response			Partio	cipants				
			Male		Female		Total		Chi-	P-
									square	value
			F	%	F	%	F	%		
1	Does	Yes	10	12.8	20	66.6	30	27.7		
	participation of physical	No	60	79.9	5	16.6	65	60.5	39.056 ^a	.000
	activity changes	Don't know	8	10.2	5	16.6	13	11.8	u1–2	
	health of individual person?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
2	Do you have enough	Yes	28	35.5	10	40	38	35.1		
	information about back ground	No	50	64.5	20	60	70	64.9	9.481 ^a	.002
	information about the type of physical activity you can	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		

	participate?									
3	Do you believe that	Very	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	physical	important								
	activities are important in									
	your school?	Some	20	25.6	5	16.6	25	23.1	70.05.68	000
		what							79.056 ^a	.000
		important								
		Less	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		important								
		Not	58	73.7	25	83.3	83	76.9		
		important								
		Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
4	How would	Very	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	you describe	active							_	
	physical	Active	20	35.9	5	16.6	25	33.3	31.148 ^a	.000
	activity in									
	terms of	Inactive	58	64.5	25	83.4	83	67.7		
	your life									
	style?	Very	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		inactive								
		Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
5	does	Yes	10	12.8	10	33.3	20	18.5		
	communities									
	are positive									

	perception for SWD to	No	68	87.2	20	66.7	88	81.5	42.815 ^a	.000
	participate physical activity during practical	Total	78							
	classes?									
6	Do you think hat inactive participation	Yes	18	23	4	13	22	20	37.926 ^a	.000
	of physical activity changes the attitude of	No	60		26	87	86	80		
	physical activity during practical class?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		

Significance at df=1, p-value < 0.05 and chi-square value > 3.84 for item 1,3,and 5, df=2 for item 2, 4, and 6 p-value less than 0.05 and chi-square > 5.99.

From the above table 4 we have seen that the response of students with disability regarding participation of activities changes health of individual person from the total of the students 30(27.7%) have know physical activities changes health promotion of individuals and majority of students 65(60.5%) students physical activities does not change health of individual persons and a few students 13(12.2%) of students response we do not know physical activity changes health of individual or not. From this the difference is significance because chi-square value greater than >3.84 and p-value <0.05.

According to item 2, response of students with disabilities about back ground information on the type of physical activities from the total students 30(27.7%) we have enough back ground information about back ground information and 78(72.3) they have no information about back

ground information about the type of physical activities. The significance of chi-square value 9.481^{a} greater than 3.84 (standard value at df = 1 and p-value < 0.05.

On the same table in item 3, response of students with disability rate of physical activity in terms of your life style 25(23.1%), of the participants respond active 83(76.9%) of the participants respond inactive respectively. For question asked in terms of physical activity.

This is a significance 31.148^a which is greater than 5.99(standard value at df=1 and p< 0.05, p-value .000 here we conclude that majority of students with disability inactive in terms of physical activity.

On the same table item4, as we see from the total of participants 3(16%), 25(23.1), 78(60.3%) responded very important, somewhat important, less important and not important physical activity respond respectively.

This is significance at chi-square value 79.056^a which is greater than 5.99(standard value at df=2 and p-value < 0.05, which is p-value=.000

According to item5, response of students with disabilities regarding perception communities towards students with disability responds, majority of students 88(81.5%) communities have no positive perception towards students with disability during practical classes and a left 20(18.5%) communities have positive perception for students with disabilities. The difference is significance at df=2 chi –square value greater than 5.99 and p-value < 0.05.

Similarly on the same table item 4 from the total of the participants 108 the majority 86(80%) responded that they think inactive participation physical activity changes the attitude of physical activity during practical classes and 22(20%) of the total respondents actually change the attitude towards physical activity. The difference is significance at chi-square value 37.926^a which is greater than 3.84(significance value at df=1 and p-value < .000 which is less than 0.05.

Table 5 Response of SWD on the purpose of physical activity (N=108)

	Purpose	Stro	ngly	Agree		Unde	cided	Disagi	ee	Chi-square	P-
	of	Agre	ee								value
	physical										
	activities										
				F	%	F	%	F	%		
		F	%								
1	То	10	9.2	65	60	20	18.	13	12.3		
	develop						5			36.222 ^a	

	interactio n with										.000
	others										
2	Refreshe d mind	4	3.8	70	64.8	24	22. 2	10	9.2	84.235 ^a	.000
3	Reduce injury	0	-	52	48.1	21	13. 1	25	23.1	11.167 ^a	.004
4	To lose weight	10	9	60	56	20	19	18	16	49.321 ^a	.000
5	Reduce the risk of heart disease	15	13.8	55	50.9	25	23.	13	12.2	52.945 ^a	.000
6	Lower blood pressure	0	0	25	23.2	35	32. 4	48	44.4	7.389 ^a	.025
7	Improve agility and speed	0	0	30	27.7	28	25. 9	50	46.2	8.222 ^a	.0016
8	Improve muscle strength	20	18.5	65	60.1	15	13. 9	8	7.4	55.451 ^a	.000
9	Develop enduranc e	0	0	30		54		50		14.000 ^a	.001
10	Develop flexibility	10	9.2	75	69.4	20	18. 5	3	2.7	96.963 ^a	.000

The significance difference and expected value is determined by chi-square value >3.84 and p-value is less than 0.05 and chi-square >5.99 at p-value is less than 0.05.

They are ten purpose of physical activities are mentioned from those the researcher discussed five of them because, most of students agree to the statements.

- 1. To develop interactions with other 65(60.1%)
- 2. Refreshed mind68(62.9)
- 3. Lose weight 60(55.5%)
- 4. Improve muscle strength 65(60.1%)
- 5. Develop flexibility 70(64.8%)
- 6. Reduce the risk of heart disease55(50.9)

As can be seen in the above response the majority of participants said that doing regular physical activities to develop interaction with other 65(60.1%), Improve muscle strength 65(60.1%) of them. Regular physical activities develop refreshed 68(62.9%), 70 (64.4%) regular physical activities develop improve agility and speed. Regular physical activities flexibility 75(69.4%)

Table 6 Information about the basic skills and knowledge of adapted physical education (N=108)

No	Variables	Response				Parti	cipants		Chi-	p-
			Male		Female		Total		square	value
			F	%	F	%	F	%		
1	By what mechanism	Practical exam	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	teachers assess and	Written exam	30	38	15	50	45	42	13.500 ^a	.001
	give mark for you?	Both practical and written exam	35	45	10	33.3	45	42	df=2	
		Not evaluated	13	13	5	16.7	18	16		
		Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		
2	Is the assessment	Yes	35	44.8	10	33.3	45	41.6		
	method of your	No	43	55.2	20	66.7	63	58.4	7.259 ^a	.000
	teacher is suitable for you?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100	df=1	
3	Does Physical education teacher	Yes	20	26	5	17	25	23	31.148 ^a	.000
	give equal chance to SWD to	No	58	74	25	83	83	77		.000

	participate in physical education practical classes?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	108		
4	Does your physical	Yes	15	19.2	7	23	22	20		
	education teacher	No	63	80.8	23	77	86	80	38.761 ^a	.000
	involve you in practical classes?	Total	78	100	30	100	108	100		

According to SWD response about teacher basic skills and knowledge of adapted physical education (N=108)

Significance value for item1, df=2 chi-square value > 5.99and p-value < 0.05. For item 2, 3, and 4, df=1 chi-square value > 3.84 and p-value <0.05.

According to above table 5 students response regarding by what mechanism teacher assess and give mark for with students with disabilities from the total of participants 108 participants 45(42%)evaluated by written exam, 45(42%) evaluated by both practical and written exam18(16%) students with disability does not evaluated.

In item 2, the majority of respondent's 68(62.97%) student's response the assessment method of your teacher is not suitable for students 40(37.03%) the students respond the assessment method of your teacher is suitable for students' disabilities. Even through the difference is significance is at p-value<0.05.

In item3, response of students with disabilities regarding physical education give equal chance to participate in physical education practical class83(77%) respond physical education teachers does not equal chance to participate and 25(23%) of physical education teacher give equal chance for other students during practical classes. So the difference is significance at p-value < 0.05. In item 4, the majority of the students from the total of 86(80%) response physical education teachers does not involve students with disabilities during practical classes and the remaining of the students 25(23%) physical education teachers give equal chance to participate during practical classes because the difference is significance at p-value is < 0.05.

Table 7 Response of students regarding facilities and equipments in PE from SWOD (N=271)

No	Variable	Response			P	Participa	ants			
			Male		Fema		Total		Chi-	P-
					le				square	value
			F	%	F	%	F	%	_	
1	Is there enough play	Yes	85	54.8	86	74.1	171	63.1		
	ground and sport field in	No	70	45.2	30	23.9	100	36.9	18.601 ^a	.000
	your school for Students with disability?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
2	Do you	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	belief that is there	No	155	100	116	100	271	100	271 ^a	-
	sufficient sport facilities and	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	equipment in your school?									
3	Does the	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	equipment can be	No	155	100	116	100	271	100	.271 ^a	-
	adjusted to accommodat	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	e the special needs									
	students									
4	How would	Excellent	0	0	0	0	0	0		

	you rate the	Very good	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	condition of								34.546 ^a	.000
	school	Good	80	52	50	43	130	48		
		Fair	46	30	38	33	84	31		
	compound									
	and facilities	Poor	29	18	28	24	57	21		
	in your	Total	155	100	116	100	100	100		
	school?									
5	Does the	Yes	50	31.2	40	34.5	90	33.3		
	situation of	No	105	68.8	76	64.5	181	66.7		
	school								30.557 ^a	.000
	compound is	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	-									
	suitable for									
	someone									
	who use									
	mobility									
	aids?									

Response of SWOD regarding facilities and equipment in implement of PE practical classes (N=271)

Significance value for item1, df=chi-square value is 18.601^a and P-value <0.05. For item, 2 Chi-square value is 75.99 and P-value <0.05.

As indicated table above 6 the questionnaire conducted in Bantu, Taji, Tulu Bolo, and Geresu high school revealed my result. The above mentioned tables shows that many respondents of the students agree that there is enough sport fields and play ground easily for students with disability which is 171(63.1) of the total participants. Only 100(36.9) of the respondents that the sport field and play ground is not enough for students with disabilities. Even though there is no significance difference at P-value <0.05

In item, 3 all of the respondents 271(100%) the equipment does not adjusted for students with special needs

On the same table item,2 all of the respondents 271(100%) assured that sport facilities and equipments are not sufficient in the schools.

As we see item, 4 the rate condition school compound and facilities in your schools for students with disabilities 130(48%), 84(31%), 57(21%), responses Good, Fair, and Poor respectively.

On the same table item 5 most of the students responses the situation of school compound is not suitable for same one who use mobility aids 181(66.7%) and the remaining is suitable 90(33.3%). Even though there is no significance difference in items at P-value<0.05

There is significance difference between the observed and expected value because chi-square value 30.557^a greater than 5.99 significance value at=df=2 and p-value <0.0251 which is less than 0.05.

Table 8 Information about the opportunities available of SWD on provision of inclusive PE during practical classes (N=271)

No	Items	Response		Sex						
		2000	Male		Female		Total		Chi- square	P- value
			F	%	F	%	F	%		
1	Does the students	Yes	76	49	39	31.8	115	42.4	6.203 ^a	. 013
	disabilities have access opportunity participate	No	79	51	77	68.2	156	57.6		
	physical education practical classes?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
2	How would	Poor	9	6	11	9.4	20	7	35.760 ^a	.000
	you describe the opportunity	Fair	31	20	39	33.6	70	26		
	available of SWD during practical	Good	78	50	43	37	121	45		
	classes in your school?	Not opportunity	37	24	23	20	60	22		
		Very good	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		Excellent	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		

	1	I	1	1	1	1		1	ı	
3	Do you help	Yes	117	75.4	64	55	181	66.7	30.557 ^a	.000
	students with disabilities									.000
	during	No	38	24.6	52	45	90	32.3		
	physical education practical classes?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
4	Is there peer	Yes	100	64.5	62	53.5	162	59.7	8.860 ^a	.003
	to peer									
	assistance			22.2			100	40.0		
	between	No	55	35.5	54	46.5	109	40.3		
	SWD and									
	SWOD in your school?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	your school:	10141	100	100	110	100	2,1	100		
5	Does your	Yes	65	41.9	42	36.2	107	39.4	6.357 ^a	.004
	physical PE									
	teacher give		00	50.1	7.4	62.0	1.64	60.6		
	high consideration	No	90	58.1	74	63.8	164	60.6		
	for SWD to									
	participate									
	physical	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	activity				-					
	during									
	practical									
G:-	classes?	f : 1	1 2 16	1 -1.1		1 7 2	104	L	:0.05	

Significance value for item 1, and 3, df=1, chi-square value 7 3.84 and p-value is <0.05. For item 2, df=2, Chi-square 7 5.99 and p-value is <0.05. So, for the above table1 all items are significance. Concerning item one of the above table from 271 participants 115(42.4%) of the participants indicates that they think students with disabilities have the opportunity to participate in physical activities. However, majority of number of students 156(57.6%) of the respondents believe that they have no opportunities available in your schools.

In item 2, of above table 7 opportunities available in your school responded 9(6%), 31(30%), 78(50), and 37(24%) Poor, Fair, Good, and not opportunities to participate respectively.

In the same table in item 3, SWOD helps SWD during practical classes from the total students 181(66.7%) helps students with disabilities and the remaining is 90(32.4%) does not help students with disabilities.

As well as on the same table 8 consideration of physical education teachers for students with disabilities from 271 students 164(60.6%) students response physical education teachers does not give high consideration for students with disabilities. However, small students response 107(39.4%) physical education give consideration for students with disabilities

Table 9 Information on how PE teacher integrates SWD and SWOD from SWOD participants (N=271)

No	Items	Response			Sex					
			Male		Fema	ale	Tota	1	Chi- square	P-value
1	Does PE teachers		F	%	F	%	F	%	1	
	exclude students	Yes	36	31.1	80	68.9	116	42.8	63.325 ^a	.000
	physical disabilities during	No	129	68.9	36	31.5	156	57.2		
	practical classes?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
2	How does physical	Very encourage	0	0	0	0	0	0	18.601 ^a	.000
	education teachers helps SWD	Encourage	100	64.5	71	61.2	171	63		
	to participate	Discourage	55	35.5	45	38.8	100	37		
	physical activity?	Very Discourage	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		Total	155		116	100	271	100		
3	Have you seen students	Yes	37	24	30	26	67	24	69.258 ^a	.000
	with disability	No	118	76	86	74	204	76		

	discriminate by teacher due to their disabilities?	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
4	Have you seen PE teacher give high	Yes	0	0	0	0	0	0	271 ^a	-
	attention for SWD to participate physical activity and call them to support during free time?	No Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
5	How to participate	Separated	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.882 ^a	.000
	SWD during practical	Involved	81	52.2	35	30.1	116	42.2		
	classes?	Not given attention to participate	74	47.8	81	69.9	155	57.8		
		Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		

Significance value of item 1,3 4 and 5, df=1Chi-square 7 3.84 and P-value is < 0.05. For item 2, df=2 Chi-square is 7 5.99 and p-value is < 0.05.

So for above table8 are significance. As we observe on above table item 1, from the total students 201(74.2%) physical education teacher does not exclude students with disabilities during physical activities and the remaining 70(25.8%) physical education teachers exclude students with disabilities because of their disabilities.

On the same table above 8 item 2, response of students how physical education teacher helps SWD during practical classes from total respondents 171(63%) of the students says physical education teacher encourage students with disabilities and other left students 100(37%) physical education teacher discourages.

On the same table above item 3, response of student's physical education teacher discriminate students with disabilities from the total of the students, most of the students assured that

204(76%) physical education teacher never discriminate students with disabilities and 67(24%) physical education teacher discriminate students with disabilities.

On item 4, response of students, physical education give high consideration for SWD and call them to support during free time from the total students 271(100%) physical education does not call to support SWD during free time.

On the same table above item 5, response of SWD to participate other students from the total students respondents 155(57.8%) students with disabilities does not participate with other students due to their disabilities and the remaining 116(42.2%) students with disability participated with other students.

Table 10 Information about the basic skills of physical education teacher in adapted PE from SWOD (N=271)

No	Item	Response	Sex							
			Male		Female Total		Chi- square	P-value		
1	By what mechanism physical education teacher assesses and give mark for SWD during practical classes?		F	%	F	%	F	%		
		Practical	0	0	0	0	0	0	8.421 ^a	.015
		Written exam	70	45.1	40	34.5	110	40.5		
		Both practical and written exam	61	39.3	29	25	90	33.2		
		Not evaluted	24	15.6	47	40.7	71	26.3		
		Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
2	Do you belief that the ways of teaching and assessment of physical	Yes	63	40.6	37	31.2	100	36.9	18.601 ^a	.000
		No	92	59.4	79	68.8	171	63.1		

	education	Total	155	100	116	100	271	100		
	teacher is									
	suitable for									
	SWD?									
3	Is your	Yes	70	45.1	40	34.4	110	40.5		
	physical								9.598 ^a	.002
	education									
	teacher	No	85	54.9	76	65.6	161	59.5		
	involve									
	SWD in									
	physical									
	education	Total	155	100	100	100	271	100		
	practical									
	classes?									

Significance for item 1, df=2 and Chi-square value 7 3.84 and P-value <0.05. For item 2, and 3 df=1, Chi-square 7 5.99 and P-value < 0.05. So the tables above all items are significance.

As indicated the table above9 students response physical education teacher asses and give marks for students with disabilities from the total student 110(40.5%) assured that physical education teacher assesses by written exam and the other students also assesses and give mark both written and practical exam90(33.2%) and the remaining students 71(26.3%) physical education teacher does not evaluated.

On the same table in item 2, the teaching and assessment method of physical education teacher is suitable for students with disabilities from the total students 100(36.9%) assured that the assessment of physical education teacher is suitable for students with disabilities and the remaining of students 171(63.1%) the assessment of physical education is not suitable for students with disabilities.

On the same table item3 students assured that physical education teacher does not involve in physical activity during practical classes because of their disabilities from the total students161(59.5%) and the remaining 110(40.5%) physical education is integrated students with disabilities during practical lessons.

4.2.2. Observation

4.2.2.1. Observation

Key guide

1=Excellent 2=Good 3=Need attention 4 Not present

Table11 Observation check list

No	Factor observed	Scale in each group	Bantu	Taji	Tulu bolo	Geresu
1	Access of suitable play ground in your school		3	2	2	3
2	Teachers ability to support students with disability		3	3	3	3
3	Teachers ability to give instruction for disabled students regarding benefits of physical activity		3	3	3	2
4	Sufficient facilities and equipment is present in your school		4	4	4	4
5	All students are equal participate in physical activity during practical classes		3	3	3	3
6	Teacher's ability to prepare extra classes for disabled students		4	4	4	4

In order to supplement the information through interview the researcher made observation of school environment, how teaching and learning equal transfer, the field and play ground, the resource rooms extra classes preparation for students with physical disabilities, facilities and equipments in your school for students with disabilities and the result has presented as follow. According to observation four high school regarding accessible play ground in four high schools In Bantu high school the rate of play ground is not so much enough and not suitable for students especially students who use mobility aids. As well as Taji high school, Tulu bolo high school And Geresu high school the school compound is better than Bantu high school but, it is not enough so much.

According to observation of physical education teachers support to students with disability during physical education practical classes in all high schools it needs attention.

According to observation of physical education teacher gives instruction during physical activity for students with disabilities it depends personal knowledge in all high school the way of approach is good but not implement to do them and it does not ask the interest of students.

As observed facilities and equipments in all schools there is no facilities and equipments in all schools it is poor attention for physical activities weather school principals or education bearu of the woreda.

According to observation all high schools regarding participation of all students participate physical activity during practical classes all physical education teachers in all high schools are

Not more attention to focus on students with physical disability during practical classes because of uncomfortable school compound in your school.

Observation of extra preparation of classes responding physical education teachers in all high school there is no time to given extra classes to support physical activity because of low perception of students and interest towards physical educations.

The researcher asks why do not perform physical activity, the students responds because of their disabilities we sit passively said. Some students said in this before we are not doing exercise until today because of their disabilities we haven't experience due these reason we sit know said

Regarding the availability of suitable play ground in schools all the schools are grass land, some part of the field is not equally smooth, one part of the field is flat and the other is snow land because the do not suitable for someone who use mobility aids. Regarding educational materials of special needs students when I a asks as a form of interview for the principals of schools there is no material prepared for students with special needs students for safety precaution teaching aids. Concerning the size of compound of the school is not wide and the construction of the class room is not suitable especially visual impaired students because, the class is close to each other. Concerning teacher's ability to support students with disabilities the mechanism of teachers use teaching by group participation peer support, making semi circle to involve students with special needs students who are good interested

4.3 Qualitative Data interpretation

4.3.1 Structural Interview

4.3.1.1 Regarding training of Adaptive physical education

The interview result shows that all seven physical education teachers said that there is no training is given in our school regarding adaptive physical education in the school. Because, there is poor attention for students with disabilities and they also said participation of physical activity for disabled students are depend on personal interest

4.3.1.2 by what mechanism to assess students with disability during practical classes

As the physical education teacher of four high schools responses the assessments of physical disability students depend on personal interest and activity students like and the degree of their impairments. Different students different body part problem therefore, doing physical activity of students with physical disability depend on activity they like.

4.3.1.3 Do you believe that students with physical disability benefits from physical exercise

Health Canada[2002] and blinder and Taub [1999] also strongly stress the benefits of sport participation of person with disability; participating in sport and physical activity helps to overcome social isolation, become more self –reliant and increased social integration and inclusion by other students

According to physical education teacher response regarding benefits of physical activity for students with physical disability physical activity is important for every individual therefore advising students with physical activity is the most recommended as responses physical education of in Bantu secondary schools. As response of physical education

Teachers of four high schools all are positive attitude for physical activity towards students with disabilities.

4.3.1.4 Do you think that the area of environment of your school is suitable for students with disabilities during practical classes.

Concerning the conduciveness of the school environment for the teaching and learning process they respond that the compound is not suitable enough for who use wheelchair and students with visual impairments and this may have significant impact in teaching learning process.

According to physical education teacher of Bantu high school said the narrowness of the compound is the major factor of students who used mobility aids because of the land in the school is not comfortable for someone who use mobility aids and all class room is close to each other there is no free movement from class to class. As he recommended when the construction of the school occur consideration is given for inclusive physical education because the school is the area of all students equally get experience, knowledge, and develop their skills. Training must be give for physical education teacher regarding adapted physical education.

4.3.1.5. What do you do to modifying teaching methods to involve disabled students

Teachers were asked about the teaching method they commonly used they replied that they used different methods that they believe effective based on the type of lesson presented. They used group, pair work, participatory to make students active participant and involve in different activities. During the observation session the researcher has also observed that teachers try to use different methods to involve all students in each activity and to make them active participants. They were also asked whether they give additional time for students with disabilities to do their activities, they replied that they didn't give any additional time for them in the regular classes because of time limitation but students have ample time in the resource room to in different activities. Therefore, there is no trends and practice of giving additional time different from other students.

Another attempt was made to know how to asses and evaluate students with disabilities. They said that the majority of students evaluate by using both practical and written exam, but few students with severe disabilities evaluated by written exam only.

4.3.1.6. Is there school administration facilitate to help for the participation of students with disability

According to physical education teachers responses the school administration has no given attention for students with disability participation in sport and there is no adjustments what student's disability needs during practical classes. Another question was raised to know about the adequacy of sport facilities and equipments to support and participate students with disabilities, they said that it is not adequate to provide the service needed for the students.

Regarding students available play ground and sport field teachers said that there is no enough sport fields, especially students who use mobility aids. Because all lands in the school does not equally smooth in all compounds.

4.3.1.7. What do you do to improve the teaching material to fit with disabilities

According physical education teachers responses regarding the improvement teaching material asking the concerning body how to adjust the needs of students with disability and cooperate to gather to solve the challenges and obligate their own tasks. As well as helping students what their wants during practical classes.

4.3.1.8. As a coordinator of school what to do done regarding students with disabilities in order to equal participation of physical education in practical classes

According to Bantu principals of schools responses the reality of in our school regarding student with physical disabilities the priority to give for students adjust in classroom to sit in front of black board and ask what they need during teaching learning process but there is no other adjustment. As he said they are many challenges that obstacle the of students with disabilities during inclusive physical education practical classes such as the attitude of the teacher, parents friends, family and the interest of the students, lack of educational materials, large class size and lack of finical budget

4.3.1.9. What opportunities have opened in your school for students with disabilities to participate in physical activity.

They are different extra cellular activity in our school such as sport club, and other clubs freely to participate for all students. But, there no individual support students who needs special supports.

4.3.1.10. What are your comment and suggestion for students with disabilities in order to increasing participation of physical activities

Participation physical activity is important for each individual person and in order to increasing participation of students physical disability physical education teacher, school principals, and other concerning body to do with them and solve the obstacle that challenges students less to do physical activity during practical classes.

4.3.1.11. Are you give consideration about students with physical disabilities to support to participate any activity in your schools

According to school principals of four high replied that there is no more consideration to give special need students to participate in physical activity during practical classes.

4.4. Result and discussion

In this part, the findings of the study are discussed in relation to various relevant literatures to inferences. The study was aimed to assess the challenges and opportunities of students with disabilities during inclusive physical education during practical class in some selected secondary high school in Woliso zone.108 with disabilities students and 271 without disability student's respondents' completely respondent questionnaires.

According to table 2 data analyzing method students with disability have low opportunities to participate physical activity as the results indicates 90(83.3%) and 18(16.7%) have opportunities. From these we observe that the school has negative attitude towards students with disabilities.

The importance of participating in physical activity in reducing morbidity from chronic disease and condition has been documented [Yore, Harn, Ainsworth, Kruger, Reis, Kohl, and Macera, 2007].

- ✓ Beside those who participate in regular physical activity may have advantage in that ability to perform activities of daily living and enjoy aspects of live [Schenker, Coster and Parush, 2005]
- ✓ According to Auxteret .Al [2005], physical activity is a predictor of subsequent disability in midlife and older populations

According to table 2SWD response physical education teacher give high consideration for students with physical disabilities to participate physical activity the result indicates 78(72.3%) PE teachers do not give high consideration and 30(27.7%) few students' response physical education give consideration. From this, we observe that low expectation of physical education teacher hinders to participate physical activity for students with disabilities.

✓ The teacher's role is not to inform the students but to encourage and facilitate them to learn for themselves using the problem as focus for the learning.[Barrows, and Tamblyn, 1980;Davis,and Harden,1999].

✓ Furthermore, the teacher is faced with the challenge of making sure the planning is inclusive of all the students, including those students who may have disabilities [Auxter and David,1996].

As we observe from table 3 lack of sufficient sport facilities and equipment is the major obstacle for students with physical disabilities from the total of the population 100(92.2%) no facilities and equipments and 8(7.8%) present facilities and equipments. From this, when we conclude lack of sufficient facilities and equipment has its own affects.

✓ Arthur and Finch [1999] found that poor physical access existing facilities could present a barrier to participation of people with physical disability in physical activities, specifically in terms of appropriate design of building lack of acid or adaptation to equipment, the need to check beforehand that extra assistance is available and restricted access times. Both Arthur and Finch [1999] and Depauw and Gavron[1995] raise the issue of a lackey of locally available facilities and by the blame for this at cuts in funding

As results indicates that in table 3 from the total of the students 108(100%) equipment is never adjusted to accommodate special needs students and school compound is not suitable for someone who use aids from the total of the students 70(65%)responses and 38(35%) suitable for students. Narrowness of compound affects the students to learn effectively.

✓ Several studies have revealed that students with physical disabilities often have difficulties with in participation in school activities[Erikson et al,,2007; Schenker, Coster,and Parush,2005]. It is often difficulty, however, to established the extent to which the challenges that learner encounter are related to individual factors or the inability of the teacher to accommodate learners needs.

The school compound is not suitable for someone who use aids from the total of the students 70(65%) responses and 38(35%) suitable for students. Narrowness of compound affects the students to learn effectively.

✓ Goodwin and Watkinson [2000] emphasis that it is important to create learning environment that are welcoming to the child. It is therefore, the responsibility of the

teacher to create an active learning environment which influences participation of learners in physical education activities

As the result indicates depending on table 4 response of students with disabilities low back ground information about the type of physical activity to participate students with physical disabilities are the major factors to limit students to participate physical activity from the total of the students 78(72.5%) responses there is no enough about SWD to participate physical activity and few students response 30(27.7%) there is enough information about SWD participate physical activity.

✓ Scientific evidence has shown that participation in physical activities provide people with all ages with significant physical, social and mental health benefits and well being throughout their lifespan [Biddle, Fox, and Boutcher, 2000].

According to response SWD on table 4 communities have low perception for student with physical disabilities to participate in physical activity from the total of the students 88(81.5%) response negative perception towards students with disability to participate physical activity and 20(18.5%) communities have positive perception for students with disabilities to participate physical activity during practical classes.

- ✓ Socio-cultural barriers refer the specific social and cultural practice beliefs, and traditions with in community or society which might encourage or discourage physical activity
- ✓ At the same time ,restricting coverage to serious or more competitive 'sport tends to give the impression that disability sport 'is realm accessible only to the gifted or elite [Nixon,2007].
- ✓ According to structural response of physical education teachers lack of training regarding adapted physical education in school from time to time is the major factor affects inclusive physical education especially students with physical disabilities.

4.4.1. Physical activity participation and perception.

In relation to literature reviewed by health and fentem [1997] the disability effects of inactivity and the benefits of physical activity; this study revealed that over10% the respondents stating that physical activity is very important. However, the result of the study showed that even if they underline the benefits of participating in sport and physical activity; more than 64% of the

participants students with disabilities are not participating in sport and physical activity at the moment. This finding high lights the need for people with disabilities to increase their level of physical activity. In this study all [100%] of the respondents from the school principals and physical education teachers also support the importance of participation for students with disabilities.

As the office of the UN resident coordinator [2009] indicates the socialization through sport is particularly valuable for students with disabilities as they often remain in the home environment, protected and guarded by their families. But in this study only83% of the participants included in physical education practical class, the remaining of 17% are not participating physical education practical class.

Health Canada[2002] and blinder and Taub [1999] also strongly stress the benefits of sport participation of person with disability; participating in sport and physical activity helps to overcome social isolation, become more self –reliant and increased social integration and inclusion by other students.

Among participants of students with disabilities in this study, most (17%) from both group of visually and physically impaired students, are not participating in physical activity during practical classes. This may indicates that people with disabilities experience obstacle to participation physical activity. There is a need for people with disabilities to be encouraged and support in becoming physically active.

Emphasis should be placed on increasing opportunities made available to students with disabilities to take part in activities of the choice, so they can experience new sports and activities that they may enjoy.

As indicated physical activity and fitness research, [1999] by participation in exercise people actually build stamina that makes the demands of daily living easier thus leaving extra energy at the end of the day for additional social activates.

This study find out those students with disabilities considered health benefits, relieve stress and making interaction with others students of physical activity to be very important. According to students with disabilities respondents' physical activity are essential for health, to reduce body weight and to get muscle strength and develop flexibility. These were the most important benefits and physical activity motivators of physical activity for students with disabilities in this study. Hence the majority of students without disability respondents and physical education

teacher responded as they support students with disabilities. This help to enhance the possibility of the students with disabilities to continue in participating in physical activity and use as tools for integrating students with disabilities in to the school. This makes it interesting and important for the concerned bodies to use the benefits of physical activity to encourage and motivate peoples with disabilities for physical activity participation in the future for inclusion and intervention.

A review by Durstine, et al [2000] highlighted the importance of exercising for physiological well being of people with disabilities to reduce heart rate and blood pressure; maintain and enhance bone density, muscles and joints; improve muscular strength and endurance, increases flexibility. However the respondents of the students with disability rated exercise reduce the risk of high blood pressure and coronary arties disease as one of the last important benefits of participating physical activity. This may be rising from low awareness of about the advantage of physical activities for physiological wellbeing. Most 24% of the respondents of physically disabled responded as their teacher discourage while 76% responds as their teacher encourage and have gotten support from other non disabled students. The evidence shows that teachers and students without disability are highly influential and are capable of both encouraging and discouraging in participation. A motivator for participation in sport was the presence of a supporting, encouraging and inspiring family alongside their practical support. Interestingly, Arthur and Finch [1999] reported that even the presence of family dog could increases confidence levels. It is very important to make social connections with peers and the role of friends in the live of most of persons with disability. Thus activities using social support to participation in physical activity may help these people to be more important. Although person with disabilities have encouragement from parents and friends to participate physical activity They seem to have more of perceived barriers that prevent them from participation. The majority of the respondents are appreciating the health benefits and agreeing that it is enjoyable to be physically active, it shows that those respondents have a positive attitude towards physical activity. This suggest that effort to increases participation are best focused on making it easier for students such as on how exercise can be fitted in their daily practice rather than telling them of the benefits.

4.4.2. Challenges of SWD to participate in physical education practical classes.

More research has been conducted on identifying the factors affecting persons with disabilities in participating in physical activities .Stenburgen.et.al[1990] identified several potential perceived factors to health promotion activates for persons with abilities. They categorized factors as lack of time, energy, or fatigue or weakness. Factors may also be social or environmental factors[e.g facilities not close by which may affect one's abilities to engage in health promoting, activities, Remarket al.[2004]. Also reported several different categories of factor intrinsic and environmental faced by people with disabilities when participating in physical activities including lack of transportation for fitness centers lack of information on an available and accessible facilities and programs, accessible lack of exercise, equipments and adequate space to move about and perception that fitness facilities are un friendly environments those with disability. The majority of the students with disability were less active now for a variety of reasons. The finding from the questionnaire of the students with disabilities revealed that 100% responded as no adequate sport facilities and equipments, 36% responded the adequate and sport facilities are not comfortable for someone who use mobility aids.

The 100% of the respondents responded that the equipments can never be adjusted to accommodate the needs of special needs students with disabilities. Generally, 13% of the respondents rate the condition of the school compound and facilities in the school is poor. In addition to the questionnaire of students without disabilities and the interview from the physical education teacher reported that the participation of students with disability are affected by the following major factors, in adequacy of sport facilities, and equipments, the condition of school compounds, lack of interest and attitudes lack of awareness and lack of opportunities indicated by majority of them.

4.4.3. Opportunity to participate in physical education

Increasing opportunity of participation for students with disability is an important part of school inclusion. As it was indicated in the above discussion made by the students with disabilities are still encounter many factor making them with limited opportunities for participation in physical education practical class. Opportunity at all levels are important for sport development. Person with disabilities should be provided with enough opportunities and support to perform sport and

physical activities adapted to their physical education Auxter D.et.al[2001] indicated that persons with disabilities need opportunities to express attained sport skill in competition.

Among the students with disabilities only 13% responds as there is opportunities in their schools. These opportunities include the sport fields and play grounds are easily accessible, school water and toilet service other students support and so on. As they said still this opportunity are not adequate 62% of the total students with disabilities respond that if they have gotten opportunity in their schools, they will be initiated and interested to participate in physical education practical classes 18% of them responded as their schools, did not provide enough promotion of encourage students with disabilities to participate in school physical activities. Students without physical disabilities, school principals, and physical education needs to cooperate at every levels in order to provide organized and appropriate physical activity and sport opportunity for all. Partnership working is the most important approach in providing opportunities for students with disability, to integrate with one another, to compliment provision and to asses' different activities. As it was indicate research 86(80%) students with disability said that they have not integrated with other students during physical education practical classes. The integration of the students can help students with disabilities to get support and increasing opportunity and raising the number of students with disabilities participating in sport and physical activities. Contrary to this, 25(20%) of the students are participate at all.

CHAPTER FIVE

5. SUMMARY, CONCLUSION, AND RECOMMENDATION

5.1. Summary

Under the descriptive survey design, the method employed for the study is both qualitative and quantitative research approaches are used. 108 students with disabilities, 271, students without disabilities, 7 physical education teachers and 4 school principals' respondents were participated in my study. The sampling technique used in the study is non-probability sampling (availability) for students with disability, simple random sampling by lottery method for students without disability and purposive sampling for physical education teacher and school principals. The collected data were analyzed using descriptive statics crosstab frequency count and percentage. Based on the results of the data analysis, the major finding of the study summarized as follows. The over participation in physical education practical classes of the students with disability is low in all settings. Because most respondents say they have not opportunity to participate students with disability in practical class.

According to table 2 data analyzing method students with disability have low opportunities to participate physical activity as the results indicates 90(83.3%) and 18(16.7%) have opportunities. From these we observe that the school has negative attitude towards students with disabilities.

According to table 2 SWD response physical education teacher give high consideration for students with physical disabilities to participate physical activity the result indicates 78(72.3%) PE teachers do not give high consideration and 30(27.7%) few students' response physical education give consideration. From this, we observe that low expectation of physical education teacher hinders to participate physical activity for students with disabilities.

The school compound is not suitable for someone who use aids from the total of the students 70(65%) responses and 38(35%) suitable for students. Narrowness of compound affects the students to learn effectively.

5.2. Conclusion

- ❖ Students have a positive attitude towards if they got opportunities and the school facilitates the needs of the students.
- ❖ Insufficient sport facilities and equipments in all high schools is the major factor that limit inclusive physical education practical classes specially students for students with disability.
- Low perception of physical education teacher to support during free time to call encourage students with physical disabilities are limit students interest participate physical activity.
- ❖ Insufficient information about back ground experience about participation of students physical disability to participate physical activity is the main challenges and opportunity of students with disabilities inclusive physical education which affect them.
- The narrowness of school compound and unequal surface of the land is the factor that affects free movement for someone who use mobility aids.
- ❖ Poor perception of society towards students with disability to participate physical activity is the major factor which challenges them.
- ❖ Lack of training physical education teacher regarding adapted physical education in the school is the main challenge which affects student's participation in practical classes.
- ❖ Finally low perception of physical education teacher and school are also indicated to limit participation of physical activity for disabled students according to observation accurs.
- ❖ So, that in order to help and encourage the participation of students with and without physical disabilities the school needs to improve the situation of facilities. The finding indicated that offering individual support learners with disabilities motivate the students to participate in physical activity.

5.3. Recommendation

The researcher try to give some recommendation based in the way of challenges and opportunity for students with disabilities in inclusive physical education in practical class in some selected high school in woliso zone

- ❖ The principals of schools focus to fulfilling sufficient of sport facilities and equipments and ask the concerning bodies to fills the needs of the students during practical classes. Therefore the concerning body work to gather to solve the challenges of inclusive physical education.
- ❖ Physical education teacher giving high sight for students with disability and students without physical disabilities to participate physical activity. As well as awareness raising the importance of physical activity for individual person and tell them the benefits of physical activity for human beings especially students with disabilities
- ❖ Giving in service training on adapted physical education for physical education teachers has an important role for increasing the implementation in inclusive physical education and integrates students with and without disability to participate in physical activity.
- ❖ In order to make teaching and learning more effective the environmental condition of the school must be suitable for all learners and keep safety, quality of the school as well as adjust the class room for someone who use mobility aids.
- Awareness raising action need to be done for students with disabilities enable to find out possible opportunities in the schools as well in the environments regarding the students with disability to participate physical activity and teach them the benefits of physical activity for health live.
- ❖ School principals, physical education teachers, communities and other concerning bodies give consideration to help overcome the challenges and opportunities to implementing inclusive physical education and cooperate to with them and help students with disabled to participate physical activity at any schools.
- Finally in order to increasing students with physical disabilities and students without disabilities to participate physical activity, all concerning body weather government, Non-government, education bureau, school principals, physical education teachers and communities has bond to gather to solve the challenges and make effective teaching and learning process

Reference

- Alerby, E. 2003. During the break we have fun: A study concerning pupils. experience of school Educational Research 45: 17-28.
- Anthony Laker [2000] Beyond the Boundaries of physical education; Educating young people for citizen ship and social responsibility, Taylor and Francis e-Library, 2002. New York
- Arthur,S. & Finch,H.1999. Physical activity in our lives: qualitative research among disabled people.

 London: Health Education Authority.
- Auxter, D., Pyfer, T., &Huetting, C. 2005. Federal Legislation That Has Had an Impacted on Physical Education for the Disabled. Principals and Methods of Adapted Physical Education and Recreation. (1) 3, 12-13.
- Auxter, D., Pyfer, J., & Huetting, C.2001. Principles and methods of adapted physical education and recreation (2nd ed.) Boston, MA: McGraw-Hill
- Bailey, R. P., & Robertson, C.R. 2000. Including All Pupils in Primary School Physical.Teaching Physical Education 5-11. London: Continuum.
- Baker, E. T., Wang, M. C., & Walberg, H. J. 1994. The effects of inclusion on learning. Educational Leadership, 52(4), 33-35.
- Barrows, H.S., &Tamblyn, E.M. 1980. Problem-based learning. An approach to Medical education. New York, Springer Publications.
- Biddle, S.J.H., Fox, K.R. &Boutcher, S.H, 2000. Physical activity and Psychological well being: Routledge, London: Routledge.
- Block, M.E., & Rizzo, T.L. 1995. Attitudes and attributes of physical education teachers towards including students with severe and profound disabilities into regular physical education. Journal of the Association for Persons with Severe Handicaps, 20, 80-87. retrieved from facta.junis.ni.ac.rs/pe/pe201204/pe201204-06.pdf August 2016
- Block,M.E. & Garcia, C.1995. Including students with disabilties in physical education , physical Educ, Rec Dan 1995
- Bucher, A.C. 2008. Foundation of physical education, exercise, science, and sport.
- Burchell, A. 2006. The Importance of Sport to the Disabled, The common wealth Health Minister's Book (United Kingdom; Stylus Publishing, 2006).

- Center for disease control and prevention (1996).Recommended levels of physical activity among women Behavioral Risk Factors Surveillance System.
- Claxton, G., & Carr, M. (2004). A framework for teaching learning: the dynamics Of disposition, Early Years, 24 (1), 87-97.
- Creswell, J. W. (2003). Research design: Qualitative, quantitative and mixed methods approaches (2nd ed.). Thousand Oaks, California: Saga Publications.
- Davis, M.H., & Harden, R.M. (1999). AMEE Medical Education Guide 15: Problem based learning: a practical guide: Medical Teacher 21 (2): 130-140.
- Davis, R.W. (2000). Inclusion through sports: A guide to enhancing sports experiences.

 Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics.
- DePauw, K.P. (2000). Social-cultural contexts of disability: implications for scientific inquiry and professional practice. Quest, 52, 358-368.
- DePauw, K.& Gavron, S. (2005). Disablity Sport, Human Kinetics, Illinons. IUP.
- Diehl, N.S., Brewer, B.W., Van Raalte, J. L., Shaw, D.L., Fiero, P.L., and Sorensen, M. (2001).
- Exercise partner preferences, social physique anxiety, and social Discomfortin exercise settings among university wellness center patrons. Women in Sport and Physical Activity, 10, 89-101.
- Disabled people's International (2006). Constitution of Disabled Persons International
- Preamble. Retrieved from http://vl.dpi.org/lang-en/index(retrieved March 23,2016).
- Dwyer, T. Sallis, J.F., Blizzard, L., Lazarus, R., Dean, K. (2001). Relation of academic performance to physical activity and fitness in children. Pediatric Exercise Science, 13: 225-237.
- Eriksson, L., Welander, J., & Granlund, M. (2007). Participation in everyday school activities for children with and without disabilities. Journal of Development and Physical Disabilities, 19 485-502.
- Goodwin, D. L., & Watkinson, E.J. (2000). Inclusive physical education from the perspective of Students with physical disabilities: Journal Article in Adapted Physical Activity Quarterly, APAQ.
- Hancock,B (1998). An Introduction to Qualitative Research. University of Nottingham. Trent focus group.

- Health Education Authority (1998). Promoting Physical Exercise for people with disabilities. Lawrences, KS: University of Kansas.
- Hodge, S.R., Murata, N.M., Block, M.E., & Lieberman, L.J. (2003). Case studies in adapted physical education: Empowering critical thinking. Scottsdale, AZ: Holcomb Hathaway.
- Hollowood, T. M., Salisbury, C. L., Rainforth, B., &Palombaro, M. M. (1995). Use of instructional time in classrooms serving students with and without severe disabilities. Exceptional Children, 61, 242-253.
- Hong, S. &Dimsdale, J.E,.(2003). Physical activity and perception of energy and fatigue in obstructive sleep apnoea. Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise,
- Housner, L.D., & French, K. (1994).Knowledge, expertise and educational practice. Paper Presented at the annual convention of the AERA, New Orleans, LA.http:// pediatrics. aappublications. org/ content/121/5/1057. Fullretrieving date Augest, 23/2015 http:// siteresources. worldbank.org/ DISABILITY/Resources/Regions/Africa/JI CA_Ethiopia.pdf retrieving date August,23/2015
- Hu F.B., Willett, W.C., Stampfer, M.J., Colditz. G.A. & Manson J.E. (2004). Adiposity as compared with physical activity in predicting mortality among women.NEnglJMed. 23; 351(26):2694-703.
- Naylor, P., &Cowie, H. (1999). The effectiveness of peer support systems in challenging school bullying: the perspectives and experiences of teachers and pupils, Journal of Adolescence, 22, 467-479.
- Netsanetkassa MA. 2012, major factors affecting persons with disability in the participation of physical activity; the case of 12 selected gymnasia in addisababa retrieved from etd.aau.edu.et>bitstream.pdf
- Tirusew,prof. (2005). Disability in Ethiopia. Addis Ababa. Retrieved from https://books.google.com/books/about/, August 2015
- Rogoff, B. (2003). The cultural nature of human development, Oxford University Press, New York.
- Schenker, R., Coster, W., &Parush, S. (2005).Participation and activity performance of students with cerebral palsy within the school environment. Disability and Rehabilitation, 27, 539-552.

- Schenker, R., Coster, W., &Parush, S. (2006). Personal assistance, adaptations, and Participation in students with cerebral palsy mainstreamed in elementary schools Disability and rehabilitation, 28, 1061-1069.
- Sherrill, C. (2004). Adapted physical activity, recreation and sport; Cross disciplinary and life spin [6thed.]. Dubuque, IA; McGraw-Hill.
- Sherrill, [2004]. Adapted physical activity, recreation, and sport.[6thed]. Boston MA;McGraw-Hill.
- Slininger, D,,Sherrill,C,, and Jankowski, C.M.[2000]. Children's attitudes towards classmates with severe disabilities; Revisiting contant theory. Adapted physical activity

 Quarterly, 17 176-196.
- Smith, D.D, Tayler, N.&Skow, K.(2003). Effective inclusion of students with disabilities in general education classroom. The IDEA &Research for inclusive setting center.

 Retrieved September 21, 2007, from ERIC Digest database
- UN [2006]. Convection on the right of persons with Disabilities. Retrieved from http;/www. Un.org/disabilities/convection/convectionfull.shtml[retrieved September 2,2015.
- UNESCO, [1978].Charterer of physical education and sport.Retrieved from www.Unesco.org/education/nfsunesco/pdf/.[retrieved September 20,2015].
- UNESCO,[1994] The Salamanca World conference on special needs education; access and quality, UNESCO and the ministry of education, Spain, Paris; UNESCO. Retrieved from unesdoc.unesco.org/image/0009/000984/098427eo.pdf September 2015.
- UNESCO.[2003] Overcoming Exclusion through inclusive approaches in physical education; a challenge, a vision-conceptual paper, Spain, Paris; UNESCO.

- Vogler, E. W. [2003]. Positive behavioral management strategies for physical educators .Champaign IL; Human Kinetics.
- Voltz,D, L, Brazil, N, and Ford, A. [2001]. What matters most in inclusive education; A Practical guide for moving forward. Intervention in school and clinic, 37.p.23-30. Retrieved from file. Eric.ed.gov/fulltext/EJ794568.pdf on September 2015
- Vygotsk, L.S.[1978]. Mind in the society; the development of the higher mental processes. Retrieved from www.uncg.Edu/hdf/.../implications.pdf January 2016
- World Health Organization [WHO, 1980]. Internal classification of impairment, disabilities and Handicaps, A manual of classification relating to consequence of diseases. Geneva, Switzerland.

Wang .M.C., Haertel, G.D. &Walbeg, H.J.(1990). What is influence learning? Content analysis review. Journal of education research 84(1)30-43.

WHO(2004) Health and Development through physical activity and sport Retrieved from http://www.WHO/NMH/ PAH/03.2.retrived on may 16,2016.

Wondwosen Mitiku, Yitayal Alemu Semahegn Mengistu (2014).(MAThesis) Challenges and opportunities to implement inclusive education in Amhara region Gondar town .Retrived from http://www.docplayernet/937016-

Wood, D. Brunner, J.S.&Ross, G. (1976) The role of Tutoring in problem solving journal of Child psychology and psychiatry, 17(2).pp.89-100.

World Health Organization [WHO, 1980]. Internal classification of impairment, disabilities and handicaps, A manual of classification relating to consequence of diseases. Geneva, Switzerland.

Yore, M.M., Ham, S.A., Ainsworth, B.E.Kuger, J. Reis, J.P., Kohl III, H.W. and maccra C.A. 2007Reliability and validity of the instruments used in BRFSS to asses physical Medicine and science in sports and exercise. 39: 1267-1274.

http://www.gov.uk/government/.../edu-chi-disabil- guide note. pdf <u>www.lotsofessays.com>view</u> paper

www.un,org/wcm/.../site/sport/.../sport/.../chapter5-SportandDisability

Appendixes A

Questionnaire prepared for students with Physical disabilities and partially visual impairements

Dear students

The study was conducting on the challenges and opportunities to implement inclusive physical education practical class in some selected in woliso zone. So I kindly request you to cooperate this questionnaire. This answer has a great value for the success of research.

Thank you first

PART ONE

Questionnaire prepared back ground information about SWD participants

Instruction

- I. You do not need to write your name.
- II. Circle your answer.
- III. Write brief answer open ended questions; put clearly your idea, if there is difficulties please contact the researcher.
- 1.1. Sex A. Male B. Female
- 1.2. Age____
- 1.3. Grade:. A. 9th B.10th C⁻11th D. 12th
- 1.4 Type of Disability: A. Visual impaired B. Physical impaired C. Hearing impaired
 - D. other specify_____

PART TWO

Questionnaire prepared on the opportunities available to given regarding opportunities to provision of inclusive physical education during practical class from SWD participants.

provision of metastice physical education during practical class from 5 112 participants.
2.1. Do you interested to Participate physical activity?
A. Yes B. No
2.2. Does Students with disabilities have opportunities access to participate physical education practical class?
A. Yes B. No C. Not applicable.
2.3. How would you describe the opportunities available of students with disability during practical class in your school?
A. fair or average B. Poor C. good D. Very good E. Excellent.
2.4. Does physical education teacher give high consideration for students with disabilities to participate physical activities during practical class?
A. Yes B. No
2.5. Does Students physical disabilities get equal opportunity to demonstrate with students without physical disabilities during practical class? A. Yes B. No
2.6. Is there peer to peer assistance between students with disabilities and students without disabilities in your school? A. Yes B. No
2.7.Write the possible cause that challenges and opportunities to implement inclusive physical education in practical lesson
3.8. What do you think the possible solution that challenges and opportunities in inclusive

physical education, put your idea clearly_____

PART THREE

Questionnaire prepared about crucial or essential sport facilities and equipment from SWD participants.

3.1. Is there enough play ground and sport field in your school for students with disability?

A. Yes B. No

3.2. Do you believe that there is sufficient sport facilities and equipment in your school?

A. Yes B. No

3.3. How would you rate the condition of school compound and facilities in your school?

A. Excellent B. V. good C. good D. fair E.poor

3.4. Does the equipments can be adjusted to accommodate the special needs of students?

A. yes B. No

3.5. Does the situation of the school environment is suitable for someone who use mobility aids?

A. Yes B. No

PART FOUR

Questionnaire prepared about the awareness of students with disability to the benefits of physical activity from SWD participants.

- 4.1. Does participation of physical activities changes health of individual person?
 - A. Yes B. No C. Don't Know.
- 4.2. Do you belief that physical activities are important in your school?
- A. Very important B. Somewhat important. C. Not important. D. Not at all important.
- 4.3. Do you have enough back ground information about the type of physical activity you can participate? A. Yes B. No
- 4.4. How would you describe physical activity in terms of your life style?
 - A. Very active B. Active C. inactive D. very inactive
- 4.5. Do you think that inactive participation of physical activity changes the attitude to participate physical activity?

 A. Yes B. No
- 4.6. Does the community have positive perception for students with disability to participate physical activity during practical class? A. Yes B. No
- .4.5. Some purpose of physical activities are listed below please mark 'x 'in space provided in accordance to the given alternatives.

Questionnaire prepared for SWD the purpose of physical activity

Note 1=strongly agree 2 =Agree 3 =Undecided 4 = Disagree 5=strongly disagree

No	Purpose of physical activities	Stron	Agre	e	Unde	ecided Disagree		gree	Chi- square	P-value
1	To develop interaction with others									
2	Refreshed mind									
3	Reduce injury									
4	To lose weight									
5	Reduce the risk of heart disease									
6	Lower blood pressure									
7	Improve agility and speed									
8	Improve muscle strength									
9	Develop endurance									
10	Develop flexibility									

Mention the other purpose of physical activity you know.

PART FIVE

Questionnaire prepared about teachers basic skills and knowledge's of physical education in adapted physical education from SWD participants

5.1. By what mechanism teachers assess and give mark for you?

A. Written exam B. Practical exam C. Both written and practical exam. D. Not evaluated.

5.2. Is the assessment method of your teacher is suitable for you? A. Yes B. No

5.3. Does physical education teachers gives equal chance to participate in physical education practical class?

A. Yes B. No

5.4. Does your physical education teacher involve you in practical class?

A. Yes B. No

JIMMA UNIVERSITY

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL SCIENCE

APPENDIXES.B

Questionnaire for students without disabilities

The study was conducted research on challenges and opportunities to implement to inclusive physical education in some selected high school in woliso zone. So I kindly request you to cooperate fill this questionnaire. This has a great value for the success of my research thesis.

Thank you first

Thank you mot.
<u>Instruction</u>
I .You do not write your name
II. Circle your answer
III. Write brief answer open ended question and put your idea clearly in your own.
.PART ONE
Back ground information
1.1. Age
1.2. Sex:- A. Male B. Female
1.3. Grade A. 9th B. 10th C. 11th D. 12th
1.4. Is there present students disabled in your classroom?
A. Yes B. No
1.5. If yes what type of disability do they have?
A. physical B. mental C. visual impairment D. hearing impairment E other specify

PATR TWO

A description studer	it's response to que	estionnaire regard	ing sport faci	lities and equipment in			
implementation of inclusive physical education form SWOD participants							
3.1. Is there enough p	olay ground and spor	t field in your sch	ool for studen	ts with disability?			
A. Yes	B. No						
3.2. Do you believe the	hat is there sufficient	t sport facilities ar	nd equipment	in your school?			
A. yes	B. No						
3.3. How would you rate the condition of school compound and facilities in your school?							
A. Excellent	B. V. good	C. good	D. fair	E. poor			
3.4.Does the equipme	ents can be adjusted	to accommodate t	he special nee	ds of students?			
A. yes	B No						
3.5. Does the situation of the school environment is suitable for someone who use mobility aids?							
A Yes	B No						

PART THREE

Description of student's response to about the ways of teacher facilitate interaction students with physical disabilities and students without disability during practical class from SWOD participants.

3.1. Does Physical educlass?	ucation teacher A. Yes		tudents physical	disabilities	during practical
3.2. How does your phy	sical education	teacher help	SWD to particip	oate physical	activity?
A. Very encourage	B. Enco	urage	C. discourage	D. Very d	iscourage.
3.3. Have you seen stud	ents with disabi	ilities discrir	minate by teacher	s due to thei	r disabilities?
A. Yes	B. No				
3.4. Have you seen ph activity and call them to	•	_		SWD to Par	ticipate physical
A. Yes	B. No				
3.5. How to participate	students with pl	nysical disab	oilities during pra	ctical lesson	s?
A. Separated I	3. involved	C. Not give	e attention for phy	ysical disable	ed students.
D. Others		_			

PART FOUR

Questionnaire prepared on the opportunities available to given regarding opportunities to provision of inclusive physical education during practical class
2.1. Does Students with disabilities have opportunities access to participate physical education practical class? A. Yes B. No C. Not applicable.
2.2. How would you describe the opportunities available of students with disability during practical class in your school?
A. Fair or average B. Poor C. Good D. Very good E. Excellent.
2.3.Does Physical education teachers give high consideration for students with disabilities to participate physical activities during practical class?
A. Yes B. No
2.4. Does your school give high consideration for students with disability to participate to in activities? A. Yes B. No
2.5. Is there peer to peer assistance between students with disabilities and students without disabilities in your school? A. Yes B. No
2.6. Do you help students with disabilities during physical education practical class?
A. Yes B. No
2.7. Write the possible cause that challenges and opportunities to implement inclusive physical education in practical lesson
3.8. What do you think the possible solution that challenges and opportunities in inclusive
physical education, put your idea clearly

PART FIVE

Description of students for questionnaire on basic skills and knowledge of physical education in adapted physical education from SWOD.

- 4.1. By what mechanism physical educations teacher assesses and give scoring point for SWD during PE practical lessons? A. Practical exam B. written exam C. both practical and written exam D. not evaluated E. other specify______
- 4.2. Do you belief that the ways of teaching and assessment of physical education teachers suitable for physical disabled students? A. yes

 B. No
- 4.3. Is your physical education teacher involves SWD in physical education practical class?
 - A Yes B No

JIMMA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

APPENDIXES.C

Questionnaire prepared for structured Interview guide administered to physical education Teachers. The study was conducted research on challenges and opportunities to implement to inclusive physical education in some selected high school in woliso zone. So I kindly request you to cooperate fill this questionnaire. Your response has a great value for the success of my research proposal.

Thank you first.

Instruction

.PART ONE

PART TWO

Structural interview regarding the challenges and opportunities of physical education for disabled students.

- 2.1. Is it training is given for you concerning adapted physical education in your school?
- 2.2. By what mechanism to assesses Students physical disabilities during practical class?
- 2.3. Do you belief that students with disabilities benefits from physical activities?
- 2.4. Do you ask students with physical disabilities what type of Students interest to do exercise?
- 2.5. Do you think that the area of environment of your school is suitable for students with disabilities during practical class?
- 2.6. What do you do to modifying teaching methods to involve disabled students?
- 2.7. Is there school administer facilitate to help for the participation of students with disabilities?
- 2.8 What do you do to improve the teaching material to fit with students with disabilities?

JIMMA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

APPENDIXES.D

Questionnaire prepared for principals of schools.

The study was conducted research on challenges and opportunities to implement to inclusive physical education in some selected high school in woliso zone. So I kindly request you to cooperate fill this questionnaire. This has a great value for the success of my research thesis.

Thank you first.

Instruction

- I .You do not write your name
- II. Circle your answer
- III. Write brief answer open ended question and put your idea clearly in your own.

.PART ONE

Structural interview guide administered to school principals.				
PART ONE:-Personal information				
1. School				
2. Age				
3. Sex				
4. Number of students				
Male				
Female				

5. Number of disabled students:.

Total____

Male	
Female	
Total	
6. Type of disability	

PART TWO

- 2.1.As a coordinator of school what to do done regarding students disabilities in order to equal participation of physical education in practical class?
- 2.2. What opportunities have opened in your school for students with disabilities to participate in physical activity?
- 2.3. What are your comment and suggestion for students with disabilities in order to increasing participation of physical activities?
- 2.4. Are you give consideration about students with physical disabilities to support to participate any activity in your schools?

JIMMA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

APPENDIX-E

Observation guide format to check list the factor that affect participation of physical activity for person with disabilities.

1. Schools	
2. Class	
3. Enrolment: boysGirls Total	
4. Number of students with disability: boy'sgirls	Гotal
5. Type of disability	
6. Date	
7. Time start end	
8. Observation takes place	
Instruction.	
Observation check list.	
A-excellent 3-good 2-need attention 1-not present	

No	Factor observed	Scale in each group	Bantu	Taji	Tulu bolo	Geresu
1	Access of suitable play ground in your school					
2	Teachers ability to support students with disability					
3	Teachers ability to give instruction for disabled students regarding benefits of physical activity					
4	Sufficient facilities and equipment is present in your school					
5	All students are equal participate in physical activity during practical classes					
6	Teacher's ability to prepare extra classes for disabled students					